ORBAY
COUNCIL"'/
Wednesday, 21 March 2012

4 TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY N\

A meeting of Transport Working Party will be held on
Thursday, 29 March 2012

commencing at 4.00 pm

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Hill (Chairman)

Councillor Amil Councillor Faulkner (A)
Councillor Cowell Councillor Brooksbank
Councillor Doggett Councillor Addis

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Patrick Carney, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
(01803) 207835
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

10.

1.

TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY
AGENDA

Apologies for absence
Minutes of last meeting 16th February 2012

Mincent Hill, Torquay - Presentation by Mincent Hill Residents
Association

Objection to St Michaels Road, Paignton Traffic Action Zone
Scheme - Presentation by Mr Preece

St Michaels Traffic Action Zone - Consideration of Objections
to Proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Windy Corner - Proposed Junction Improvement
Fleet Street, Torquay - Verbal Update

Ebdon Way, Torquay - Objection to the proposed One Way
Order

Coach Parking Review - Shedden Hill Car Park Update

Torbay Parking Review (Pay and Display) - Consideration of
Objections to proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Date of Next Meeting

(2)

(Pages 3 -5)

(Pages 6 - 65)

(Pages 66 - 77)

(Pages 78 - 83)

(Pages 84 - 90)

(Pages 91 - 98)



Agenda ltem 2

TRANSPORT WORKING PARTY

Thursday 16" February 2012

Present

Councillors Hill, Amil, Brooksbank, Faulkner A, Doggett, Excell, Cowell, Addis
(substitute for Excell in voting as personal interest declared)

Also in attendance:- Councillor Davies, Councillor Kingscote

Apologies for Absence
None

Minutes of meeting held on 17 November 2011
Item 29, Magdalene Road should read Councillor Brooksbank and not
Councillor Broadbent. Following amendment, the minutes were agreed by all.

Brunswick Square, Torre — Preston by Torre Action Group

e Mr Kevin Fannon from the Torre Action Group made presentation.
Pedestrianisation of Brunswick Square has not worked. The footfall has
not increased. Businesses are suffering and this will inevitably result in
businesses closing. Survey results — 61 in favour and 51 against the re-
opening of Brunswick Square to traffic.

e Mrs Bradford — Torre Trader advised the TWP that they are losing traders.
There only remains 4 shops and 1 café. The loss of footfall has resulted in
businesses closing. PC considered consultation was fair. PC advised it
would cost £3,000 for making shared space in Brunswick Square.
Contribution requested from Community Partnership to help pay for the
cost.

e PC raised issues of parking/loading requirement. Option loading for 20
minutes. Councillor Faulkner suggested 30 minutes.

Recommendation

Torre Action Group to progress — all were in favour with agreed contribution to

cost from the Community Partnership if possible.

LSTF Executive Summary

e DW presented the report for the LSTF Bid Update.

e Bid to be submitted next Friday.

e July — successful bids will be advised. Councillor Addis requested if
annual operations were sustainable? Can ferries operate in most weather
conditions. It was considered a reliable service for commuters — network
is designed to work in with integrated bus services.

e Members requested officers to consider a future Paignton Service.
Advised there will be a second phase with a Park and Ride Service.

Recommendation

That the LSTF bid is submitted. Councillor Cowell proposed and Councillor

Faulkner seconded. Allin favour/Councillor Addis abstained.

Page 3



6)

7

8)

Shiphay Controlled Parking Zone Review

e PC presented report. Additional feedback from Community Partnership
and Councillor Hernandez was raised.

e Shiphay and the Willows Community Partnership requested an extension
of the CPZ to help deal with hospital parking/meters at Newton Road.

e Mr Edgehill/Councillor Kingscote spoke on behalf of Shiphay Partnership.
Consider the three extra roads to be included in the scheme, Higher
Cadewell Lane, Berkley Rise and Berkley Avenue.

e It was confirmed to include the three additional roads and Grosvenor
Close to progress to implementation.

e Councillor Faulkner raised concerns the hospital have not sorted the
parking out.

e Councillor Excell has tried to discuss issues with hospital.

e Members were advised Babbacombe area consultation being started the
next month.

Recommendation

Proposal to change CPZ area as outlined in the report and implement

Residents parking in Higher Cadewell Lane, Berkley Rise, Berkley Avenue

and Grosvenor Avenue. Proposed by Councillor Faulkner, seconded by

Councillor Addis. All in favour.

Coach Parking Review

e PC presented a report reviewing coach parking — changes recommended
in report.

e Car parks may lose parking space if coaches are brought in due to turning
circles required.

e Agreed to introduce a “cars only” restriction to stop coaches parking on
roads around Cary Park and to create new coach spaces elsewhere in the
area to compensate.

e Councillor Doggett raised concern over the continental coach drop offs on
right hand side so not disembarking into traffic.

e PC to consider UK coach drop off in the Torquay Town Hall area.

e PC to review how many cars use Shedden Hill (peak times) and affect on
parking income. Feedback to TWP at a future meeting.

Recommendation

To introduce the changes outlined in the report except Shedden Hill Car Park.

Councillor Cowell proposed, seconded by Councillor Addis. All in favour.

A380 South Devon link Road — Update

e PC presented a report to update on SDLR progress.

e Gateway review required by DFT before they release the money. SDLR
commencing onsite October 2012 — opening 2015.

Proposed Loading Bay — Belgrave Road

e Introduce 12.5m section of loading bay 8am — 6pm. No informal
objections have been received. Formal procedures to be commenced.
Councillor Cowell registered interest.

Page 4



9)

10.

Recommendation

That the loading bay be advertised and if no objections received,
implemented. Councillor Addis proposed, seconded by Councillor Amil. All in
favour.

Roundhill Road — Proposed Parking Restrictions

e Introduce 1 hour limited waiting outside shops at Roundhill Road between
8am — 6pm Monday — Saturday.

e Councillor Amil in support of the proposal and will raise with the
Community Partnership to ask for funding.

Recommendation

That the works be progressed if funding is identified. Councillor Addis

proposed, seconded by Councillor Amil. All in favour.

Date of Next Meeting — 29" March 2012, 4pm, Meadfoot Room, Town Hall

Page 5



Agenda ltem 5

ORBAY
COUNCIL sy

Title: St Michaels Traffic Action Zone — Consideration of Objections to
proposed Traffic Regulation Order

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Reason for Report to be Exempt:

Wards Clifton with Maidenway
Affected: Goodrington with Roselands
Roundham with Hyde

To: Transport Working Party On: 29" March 2012

Key Decision: No. How soon does the April 2012
decision need to be
implemented

Change to No Change to No

Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: John Clewer
Telephone: 7665
YD E.mail: john.clewer@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1 The Local Transport Plan 3 (2011 — 2016) has identified the continued provision of funding
from the capital programme for Traffic Action Zones.

As part of the Integrated Transport Allocation, £200,000 has been allocated in 2011/2012,
to enable works to be carried out within the St Michaels area of Paignton under the heading
of Traffic Action Zone (TAZ). The purpose of this report is for members to consider the

comments / objections received to the changes to the Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO)
proposed as part of the TAZ.

2. Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1 It is recommended that members approve the proposals outlined under option 2 in this
Issues Paper for implementation as part of the St Michaels Traffic Action.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

Page 6



3.1  Consultation with the residents of the area, Council Ward Members, Paignton Town
Community Partnership Steering Group has being undertaken and positive feedback
received. However following the advertising of the proposed changes to the Traffic
Regulation Orders a number of letters of objection and one petition have been received.

The recommendation takes account of these objections.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Service Manager — Street Scene Services

Page 7



Supporting information
Al. Introduction and history

Al.1 The Local Transport Plan 3 (2011 — 2016) has identified the continued provision of funding
from the capital programme for Traffic Action Zones.

As part of the Integrated Transport Allocation, £200,000 has been allocated in 2011/2012,
to enable works to be carried out within the St Michaels area of Paignton under the heading
of Traffic Action Zone (TAZ). These works will target improvements in highways safety,
traffic calming, signing, lining, landscaping, parking, pedestrian safety, cycling and links to
public transport.

By consulting with the key stake holders, the Council hope to deliver the St Michaels TAZ
using a range of innovative ideas and treatments.

A briefing note was presented to the members of the Transportation Working Party on 18"
March 2011 and, after due consideration, approval was given to progress the scheme.

On the 25" May 2011 the authority sent out a questionnaire to approximately 2,400
properties located within the TAZ area in an effort to actively seek residents views on
highways safety, traffic calming, signing, lining, landscaping, parking, pedestrian safety,
cycling and links to public transport.

The objective of the project is to enable communities to become involved with the re-design
of their streets to reduce vehicle speeds and provide safer / better access to the schools
and other facilities within the TAZ.

Around 200 questionnaires were returned and the information received was collated and
used to develop draft proposals which were displayed at a Community Consultation event,
which was held in the Beesley Room, Clennon Valley Leisure Centre over the period Friday
2n — Saturday 3™ September 2011. The event was open from 10am — 4pm on both days.

The plans have also been uploaded to the scheme web site which can be found via the
following link:

www.torbay.gov.uk/index/transportandstreets/highwayimprovement/stmichaelstrafficactionz
one.htm

The draft proposals were generally supported with some minor amendments and the final
proposals were as follows:

1. Totnes Road / Hayes Road / Collingwood Road / Willicombe Road / Ebenezer Road
/ Merritt Road — formalised parking.

Totnes Road — Zebra crossing improvements.

Hayes Road / St Michaels Road — junction improvement.

St Michaels Road / Corsham Road / Climsland Road / EImbank Road — formalise
parking.

St Michaels Road / York Road — junction improvement.

Fisher Street / Sunbury Road — junction improvement.

Penwill Way / Whitley Road junction — parking restrictions.

Broadlands Road / Footlands Road junctions — parking restrictions.

Clennon Rise — parking restrictions.

0. Derrell Road — construction of build out and parking restrictions.

rown

BOOo~NOO

Page 8



A report was presented to the members of the Peoples (Communities) Policy Development Group
for consideration on the 6™ October 2011 and after due consideration permission was given to
implement the proposed engineering works as detailed in schemes 2, 3, 5 and 6. Also advertise the
amendments to the Traffic Regulation Orders as detailed in schemes 1, 4, 7, 8 and 9 of the St
Michaels Traffic Action Zone and implement should no objections be received. Any objections to
then be submitted to a forthcoming meeting of the Policy Development Group, now renamed
Transport Working Party.

The proposed changes to the parking restrictions were advertised both in the local media (Herald
Express) and also on site, objection period ending Friday 17" February 2012. Plans were also
lodged in the local connections office (Paignton Library) and were also on the scheme web site
which can be viewed via:

http://www.torbay.gov.uk/index/yourservices/transportandstreets/highwayimprovement/stmichaelstra
fficactionzone.htm

This report is to deal with the objections and petition which were received and Appendix 1 details
the areas where alterations to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders are proposed, whilst Appendix
2 details the objections received regarding the changes to the Traffic Regulation orders.

A 179 signature petition (from 121 separate properties in Collingwood Road, Derrell Road,
Ebenezer Road, Elmbank Road, Hartley Road, Hayes Road, Hayes Gardens and Willicombe Road)
was submitted on behalf of the residents of the St Michaels TAZ , further copies were received
having been posted to Streetscene Services, Mr. Adrian Sanders MP and the Mayor of Torbay. The
petition objected to the implementation as a whole of any advertised amendments to the existing
parking restrictions.

Eight other general letters were received, along with thirteen letters relating to specific parts of the
scheme. Copies of all the correspondence received is as per Appendix 2.

Scheme 1.  Totnes Road/Hayes Road / Collingwood Road / Willicombe Road / Ebenezer Road
/ Merritt Road — formalised parking.

The proposal is to implement ‘No Loading’ restrictions on Totnes Road to improve
vehicle flow and safety by preventing footway parking at school times. Formalise
parking in Hayes Road / Collingwood Road / Willicombe Road / Ebenezer Road /
Merritt Road by the use of access lines, box markings, bus boxes and double yellow
lines at the various junctions.

One letter was received regarding Rossall Drive, asking for the new parking
restrictions in Totnes Road to be extended slightly further into Rossall Drive.

One letter was received regarding Ebenezer Road and the implementation of
double yellow lines along an area of carriageway where no one currently parks.
Despite the fact that a vehicle parked in this area would obstruct the carriageway,
there is nothing to say that vehicles can not park and therefore as part of formalising
parking within the TAZ, it has been decided to implement restrictions in this area.

Scheme 4. St Michaels Road / Corsham Road / Climsland Road / ElImbank Road — formalise
parking.

The proposal is to formalise parking by the use of access lines, box markings, bus
boxes and double yellow lines at the various junctions.

Three letters were received regarding the proposed change in restrictions outside
properties 30 — 34 St Michaels Road (opposite the junction of York Road). The
comments made have been considered and are considered valid; therefore this
proposal has been removed and the area will remain as unrestricted parking.

Page 9



Scheme 7.

Scheme 8.

Scheme 9.

Scheme 10.

Three letters were received regarding the creation of the proposed passing place in
Climsland Road stating that this was not required and would cause the loss of
valuable spaces. These comments have been considered and are considered valid;
therefore this proposal has been removed.

Penwill Way / Whitley Road junction — parking restrictions.

The proposal is to introduce new ‘no parking at any time’ restrictions at the junction
to aid visibility.

One letter was received regarding the possibility of extending the proposed parking
restrictions a further 45m on the East side of Whitley Road to prevent parked
vehicles obstructing vehicles turning out of the driveways of properties 12 — 18 and
access to the garage block. This action would lead to an increased loss of on-street
parking and therefore will not be implemented.

Broadlands Road / Footlands Road junctions — parking restrictions.

The proposal is to implement new ‘no parking at any time’ restrictions at the
junctions of Broadlands Road / Derrell Road and Footland Road / Elsdale Road to
aid visibility.

One letter was received regarding Footlands Road and the implementation of
double yellow lines at the junction with Broadlands Road, this area is around the
mouth of the junction and it has been decided to implement restrictions in this area.

Clennon Rise — parking restrictions.

The proposal is to implement new ‘no parking at any time’ and ‘a parking 8am —
6pm’ restrictions to aid vehicle access.

Four letters were received regarding the changes to the parking restrictions in
Clennon Rise, one was an objection in principal, whilst three thought the
restrictions went to far. After due consideration it was decided to reduce the single
yellow 8am — 6pm restrictions to the same length as the double yellow lines, i.e. to a
distance 38m from the centre line of Dartmouth Road.

Derrell Road — parking restrictions

The proposal is to formalise parking in the vicinity of the new pedestrian build out by
the use of access lines, bay markings and double yellow lines.

In response the following actions are proposed:

Scheme 1.

Totnes Road / Hayes Road / Collingwood Road / Willicombe Road / Ebenezer Road
/ Merritt Road

Totnes Road

e Reduce the loading ban to the area adjacent to the school crossing patrol.
Hayes Road

o Do not implement Hayes Gardens/Hartley Road junction

e Do not implement parking bays or double yellow lines to the west of the

existing school Keep Clear markings due to impending redevelopment of
this section of Hayes Road

Page 10



Scheme 4.

Scheme 7.

Scheme 8.

Scheme 9.

Collingwood Road

e Do notincrease the length of the double yellow lines by 2m North from their
original location near the junction with Hayes Road

Willicombe Road
e Implement as advertised
Ebenezer Road

e Do not implement the double yellow lines outside 18 to create one extra
space and readvertise as a parking bay

Merritt Road

e Implement as advertised
St Michaels Road / Corsham Road / Climsland Road / EImbank Road.
St Michaels Road

e Do notimplement the double yellow lines outside properties 30 - 34 and re-
advertise as a parking bay.

Corsham Road
e Implement as advertised
Climsland Road
e Do not implement the double yellow lines outside properties 23, 25 and 27
and re-advertise as a parking bay to create 2 extra parking spaces.
o Extend the parking bays to the side of property no’s 76 and 78 St Michaels
Road by a total of 4m (2m either end) to create 2 extra parking spaces.
Elmbank Road
e Implement as advertised
Penwill Way / Whitley Road junction.
e Implement as advertised
Broadlands Road / Footlands Road junctions.
e Implement as advertised
Clennon Rise
¢ Implement the double yellow lines as advertised.
Reduce the single yellow 8am — 6pm restrictions to the same length as the

double yellow lines, i.e. to a distance 38m from the centre line of Dartmouth
Road.

Page 11



Scheme 10. Derrell Road
¢ Implement parking bays 23 — 29 as advertised
e Implement double yellow lines west side 13 — 17 as advertised
e Do not implement bays or double yellow lines outside 31 / 33 south

A2. Risk assessment of preferred option
A2.1 Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1Whilst consultation has been undertaken with major stakeholders, it is possible that
when the alterations to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) are advertised (both
on site and in the local media), these will attract objections from the members of the
public. Any such objections will then have to be referred back to a future meeting of the
Transport Working Party for consideration.

A2.2 Remaining risks

A2.2.1By making the best use of the available road space we will be able to formalise parking
and therefore reduce the number of wasted journeys made by drivers as they search for
on-street parking spaces. If these changes to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders
(TRO) are not approved due to objections, these wasted journeys may increase with the
resultant rise in both traffic movements and vehicle emissions.

A3. Other Options
A3.1 Do not implement the proposed alterations.
A4. Summary of resource implications

A4.1 Implementation of the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders will be carried out by the Street
Scene & Place Group. Enforcement of the waiting restrictions will be provided by staff from
within the Residents & Visitor Services Business Unit.

A5.  What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

A5.1 None

A6. Consultation and Customer Focus
A6.1 Consultation with the residents, Council Ward Members and the Paignton Town
Community Partnership Steering Group has being undertaken and positive feedback
received. However following the advertising of the proposed changes to the Traffic

Regulation Orders a number of letters of objection and one petition have been received.

A6.2 Further feedback is expected from the Ward Councillors as a result of a public
meeting. This will be provided at the meeting.

A7. Arethere any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1 None.

Page 12



Appendices

Appendix 1 Detail the proposed changes to Traffic Regulation Orders
Appendix 2  Copies of the correspondence received
Appendix 3  Detail the revised changes to the Traffic Regulation Orders.

Documents available in members’ rooms

Appendix 2  Large scale versions of these plans will be available for members to view in the
committee rooms prior to the meeting.

Background Papers:
The following documents / files were used to compile this report:

The Local Transport Plan 3 (2011 — 2016)

Page 13



. X7 XTI —— T

Je9]n desy jooyog

soUl| $5900Y

sdoyg sng

K (Aluo sieo) Bupped pajosaiun

widg-weg Buipeo| oN

awg Aue )& Buipeo oN

—
a
[®]
3
saull mojek a|iqnoe(]
o
o
<

suonousal Bunpred peoy jezsuaqy /peEoy BLISN
/REOY SGLIODIIIA /PEGY POOMSUIL0D
, ‘pecy saulo] /peoy saieH

WBpAdos umoss @ a2 LLOSINH S0 JDROQUGD LR 30 JIIDY UD ADANEG QIUHINIT JO USNSILLOS 143 L)l MR Aoaing AU 36N povng et dew syl

TLIZ THLELOY] NoUROD Aequo ), “SBUMBSII |IATD i LOpNSwaod &} oo} Al Puw JYORACOD umeis soBURLR); vaganposda) vunteﬂzﬂ.:_._
a




b e

S,

R T
. T

- SCHEME 4

.........
Ty
L

e

i) " S E 2
o N F ‘%m ! wwm i m“ i ke
SoUI| $S000Y i : {i

Aeg Bupeo

sdojg sng

N (Auo sses) Bupiied pajousaiun

saul MmojRA aignog

Azl

el PIERTRE AR T A
suonoUysar Bunpied

i pECH PUBSWHD /PROY WERYSIo)D
[l /PeoY Nuequwil /peoy Siseydiy 1S
ZY1 SISBUDIN IS - 3(e0S Q0G|
I Ve W e




'*; 1:500 scale - St Michaels TAZ- -\
| N . Whitley Road - Parking Restrictions -

/ k- \ T [P

: - NNy . 9

f | .
_ S [P > Proposed no waiting
at any time




N ~

ANV A VAN 4 SN
‘swiy Aue je

co
=
% Buiirem ou pascdold
)
7!

S|9BLOIN 1S

. e N ‘
/F suonousay bunjied -
/ . PBOY puB|l004 /PBOY Spue|peoig
- A/ ZV.L SISBUDIA IS - B[B9S 0001}

R T VA R N\ A f_\d

SUBPIED) SO Y



AT N N T W £} I S B I

wdg-weg buliiem ou pasodoid \

‘awiy Aue re Buem ou pesodoud

awnl Aue 1e Buiiem ou Juauns

aenoy
SPURIRGY

suspies
uAapwoy

suonoulsel Bupued esiy uouusiy f e
ZV1 SISBUOIN 1S - 8180s 00011 | N |




M b

SCHEME 10

1:500 scale - St Michaels TAZ -
Derrell Road parking restrictions

Whitle

Allotment
=]
) |
KEY ‘ o
Current no waiting at any time. 2!

Proposed cars only parking bays.

Proposed access lines
: T [ RN
Page 19 -




Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

RETTLED

10 i3 1 ! __Rossall Drive,
A oy Paignton,
C TS0 ES Devon
\—/
Telephone :
09" February 2012
Residents & Visitors Services,
Highways Management,
Torbay Council,
4" Floor Roebuck House,
Abbey Road,
Torquay.
TQ2 5TF
Reference :- Amendment Order No1l 2012
Dear Sir or Madam,
We have no objection in principal to the No Waiting Restrictions in Totnes
Road — Rossall Drive but have concerns about the 15 metre proposed.

Our garage with dropped kerb is on this corner, and we are worried that the
restrictions may not quite reach this point, and so will encourage people to park on the
end of the no waiting lines and so obstruct our garage entrance.

We would be most grateful, if you could advise us on this deep concern of
ours. We have no problems with the restrictions reaching our garage entrance.

Please could you respond to this query we have.

Thank you for your valuable time

Yours sincerely

Page 20



Tel: .

E-mail:

2212

Residents and visitor services
Highways management

4" floor

Roebuck house

Abbey road

Torquay

TQ2 5TF.

Control of waiting etc order No1 2012

| am writing to object to the above proposals insofar as they relate to Clennon
Rise both as outlined in schedule 2 and schedule 3

This objection is made on the grounds that both proposals are idiosyncratic and
an abuse of local authority powers.

| do not believe either proposal can be objectively justified but | do believe there is
an obligation on the Council to demonstrate such justification before making such
an order. It may well be that one or two frontagers do not wish people to park
near their property but this cannot amount to justification.

| have looked to see if any road traffic hazards or obstructions are caused by
parking in this road and can see none. Indeed it is a relatively quiet road and
plenty of opportunity for vehiclesto pass [even when parking occurs on both sides]
given the frequency and disposition of property accesses and side roads. In short
the proposals are unwarranted and not justified.

Might | suggest that the council would be better advised to legislate to stop
vehicles for sale or motor trade sales advertising vehicles permanently parked
along such roads as Dartmouth road [but also at Oldway, Long road and a host of
other places.]

At a stroke ths would clear any problem at Clennon Rise because as many as 14
spaces in Dartmouth Road are blocked off by the type of vehicles | have referred
to.

Yours Sigcerely

-

\ Page 21



15 Wi

Br‘gﬁﬁi”mﬁ"m | T C

09 FEB 200 ¢ | ®ciciion 6(1'«\(’/%/13
--_____,; ____________ - - o
Y] -————h
/. Crinnion GISE o

N
h 0 -
Jl;zo\r \\U‘

‘ o ' J 9] Y k 2

J/,QM Nﬂ,l’w:cj & @OM,Q/'CQ‘&/UL choud TRL ﬁ.mpo,u(/ FXXW utj

/‘ L [N , / y\
vk A - = § 2.5 lC"lL(CMJ 1 ol ore€
festrcfions fﬂ‘/ Cieninlod KiSE “Ikene. reshvich fe o
. , . , /
{sze, should ’(Y—’/ No @«QKNS, ﬁ@m Ry DeiouTh

over veolttion
; : [ ers 6 o No
éﬂmd’%\/\ & bie enhonce £ Comn egju\ (Cf\m/epﬁg ond lso

@L/k{w on the offerside 96} te Teed /'Yo:u s dw\ciw @g iy
DALTHouTH 2y & bk (ijcfwm Wifn CLENNON bt Thia vo €ssenvia
Gy Aunming up nls Ciinnon € 15 very dangprous wken Cars

are pork {f tie  botow @5] recdd o kothgides, és,sactc{\(ic] % (\gﬁ%
IS corbtiikxc) doan Llie /\,LU Howeuer f’cﬂémmj Yo poa-ki " Vet (’_H‘OM
up 6 <(n an k3 O'wacjﬁm SUh Clannon oS Gl e pafh G
i erEnon (NS, alreacly & maror) Toadl, catising M{{? cal %%
ey L aloo feel fie vesfnchions .W‘LH be. vnconvenient |
qﬂﬂé;de el Telabves Sho wsh (O vioty veadenls @6 CLENYI E4SE.
“Thia seens Ha R end ef Ge weckge nent fore 3l e wualop
et agin {ie umOferisl @euﬁ penalised

%UP’S V{i{/ﬁ{fﬂhﬁ
| ]

Page 22



~ 6 re,
FEB ppy
2 February 2012

“\Clennon Rise

\

A 'S
Dear Sir

We wish to comment on the proposed parking restrictions for our road. We moved into our
property las t and have a very steep drive which has limited use in poor weather conditions. We
therefore rely on being able to park outside our property. Since moving in we have experienced
issues where people park immediately opposite our drive and if we are parked outside our house the
road is then blocked to other road users. It is for this reason that we believe the no waiting
restriction (as we have highlighted on the enclosed map) is a good idea.

However we have noticed that the lower end of the road is used mainly by commuters who park
there during the day and walk into the town or park there and cycle to work. At this time of the year
there are not too many cars parked there but once the May 1st parking restrictions nearer to town
are in place many more people park there. We believe that by imposing the no waiting restrictions
this will result in those commuters parking outside the homes of no 3,5,7,9 (and on the bend)and all
along the road on both sides making the road even more blocked and dangerous as it is much
narrower and steeper further up. Unless you bring in resident parking with the proposed changes
you will simply be adding to the problem in the road.

If you visit the road during the evenings and at weekends you will see that the area is free of
congestion and it is only during the day when commuters are parked there that there is parking
problems.

We hope that you will re consider the proposed ideas in favour of the residents who will find it even
harder to park outside their properties if resident parking is not introduced as well as the new
parking restrictions.

We welcome your reply.

Yours sincerely

Page 23



e e <_,,-
1 WA ey /K © NN
| N _ 1:1000 scale - St Michaels TAZ
— al@fy . j Clennon Rise parking restrictions
[/ ' i : :

osN|

|

= S
|

.

Romaleyn
Gardens

P

...\ \
b P T
2 \\ ~l:

.
-
e
.
\\\g
2
o
\
>
\
\
A
\
1
/ \
\

Redlands

House
\\.x.

2~

o
” g

\\\ @ .
\ \\...

\ \

i

\

i Proposed no waiting at any time.

Current no waiting at any time.

| Proposed no waiting 8am-6pm




SCLENNON  GARDENGS,

'—*'

—_———

(24U, FEBRUARY 2612
RESIDENTS AP VISITERS SERVICES,

HEGHWAYS DEPARTIENT,

TORBAY CounNCIL , 44 Flerg
RokBUcK House, ’

IBBE7  ROAY, %2 5TF.



From: consultation

Sent: 03 February 2012 15:22

To: Clewer, John

Subject: UNCLASSIFIED: Parking

Hi John,

Just had a return from the St Michaels questionnaire they must have done an internet
search.

Text follows.

Having just read the notices posted in and around our road and finding the link on the
Torbay Council web site I am dismayed that the "Passing Zone" and Double yellow
lines are directly outside our house in Climsland road. Not only do I find this unfair
just to be singled out without at least someone discussing the matter with us directly I
feel that the value on our house will be deminished as there is little enough parking in
the area as it is, now we will be unable to park directly outside our house a really bad
selling point if you ask me. We would really like someone from the Council to contact
us to discuss the matter.
tell '

~

Page 26



INCOMING EMAIL

From:

To: Highways <EX:/O=TORBAY COUNCIL/OU=CIVIC OFFICES
SERVER/CN=ENVIRONMENT/CN=HIGHWAYS/CN=HIGHWAYS.>
Date: 08/02/2012 17:16:08

Subject: yellow line

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing this to object to the double yellow lines your department are proposing
to under go out side our home at _ Climsland Road Paignton.

It would of been polite for someone from your department to speak to myself and my
neighbours, or write to each and every one of us concerned.

The proposal of parking permits to my mind would be a good thing if the permits
where just for Climsland Road and not for a mile radius which was proposed before.
And only issue the right amount of permits to parking spaces.

Yours sincerely

' ¥Climsland Road,

Page 27



From: =

Sent: 05 February 2012 08:52
To: Clewer, John

Subject: FW: Climsland Road

From:* _
Sent: 03 February 2012 15:35
To: 'John.Clewer@torbay.co.uk'
Subject: Climsland Road

Hello John,

[ have been trying to read the numerous flyers posted on umpteen lamp
columns and road signs around our area without freezing to the spot.

I managed to find a link to the proposals in our area in regard to the TAZ in
St Michaels Road area of Paignton, I was very dismayed to find that in Climsland
Road a proposed Passing Zone to be marked out with double yellow lines is directly
out side our house number:

Not only do I find this very unfair to be singled out without at least
someone discussing the matter with us directly I feel that the value of our property has
been severely diminished due to the fact that there will now be absolutely no chance
of parking directly outside. I understand that this luxury is not a right but at least there
was the opportunity of a parking space.

We fully supported the proposal of resident parking permits which would
free up parking spaces for residents in the area but with this Passing Zone you are
taking away parking spaces! not improving the situation but making it worse.

[ understand that the Passing Zone is proposed because vehicles park along
both sides of the road and at certain times motorists have to reverse to let others
through if this is the case then why has no other road in the area been penalised with a
Passing Zone when vehicles are parked both sides? My wife and I have lived in
Climsland road for many many years and have never witnessed a situation with
frustrated motorists complaining that they had to reverse to let others through this
zone is just not needed or required, if you asked some residents they would probably

Page 28



say oh yes that is a good idea but not if you put the yellow lines outside my house!

I would like someone to explain to me the following please:-

* On what information was the decision made that the road needed a passing
zone.

* On what information was the decision made that the passing zone needed to be
where it has been proposed.

* If the TAZ is there to improve access, parking, safety and the well being of the

residents why are at least three parking spaces being lost when parking is at an all
time premium.

The banning of large works vehicles parked would free up so many parking
spaces in one go than miles of yellow lines.

Could someone please contact me either by phone or E-mail to discuss this
situation?

Thank you.

Yours truly,

~ +Climsland road, mob

Page 29



~RERIYE v
. ~' RV T ;;J{a/w/g @(
ﬂ} 1 § FEB 2002

B - r S S T TS W G P W =

/4“ ;l;éuafj, 2012

/6.3 ﬂmw ﬂrn&f Mo 1, 2012 (paﬁn/an /C:Ml(wé @/)

[

’7 ’ZO €apress /1:7 onctrns re %3
/Ora/Oasa,/, }DD‘/L':j fu D(L”é |
Caitoe ,onfé[z,,,u_ / //\,,5 v adond ‘e méf&o(‘(y
% g wad p(&aoe_ dormoler nuzé, n
ﬂ ‘:"7 Ma/a/érncaév.( Oerrioengyl ; d/ ‘
or fﬁoid’e,_,,é onrs

/Lj area s Wélqé very

J

Page 30



Subject: St Michaels TAZ

YEbenezer Road

Email _
Phone )

Reference telephone conversation 8/2/12.

As we explained we were not notified of the public consultation held at Clennon
Valley during September 201 1in respect of the St Michaels traffic Action Zone.
After filling in and returning the POST CARD sized questionnaire which to be frank
was a bit daft as there was very limited space to write anything useful.

After studying the proposed alterations I must say that to put Double Yellow Lines on
Roads were nobody parks is nothing but a waste of MONEY that surely could be put
to better use elsewhere.

The new Crossing poles installed in Totnes Road are themselves a DANGEROUS
addition as any Pedestrian Standing at the Crossing are obscured by the Illumination
of the Poles and are therefore not seen by Drivers. The added problem to this is Head

lights of approaching traffic also obscure the Crossing as I have witnessed myself and
know it to be fact.

The problem of Traffic using Ebenezer Road as a cut through is a Major issue as this
is clearly signed Access Only and One way both of which are regularly ignored.

The Money wasted on Double Yellow Lines could have been used in to Install a
Narrowed Exit from Ebenezer Road into Totnes Road thereby Preventing Traffic from
ENTERING Ebenezer Road from Totnes Road and People visiting CONWAY
HOUSE Driving Straight into the Entrance from Totnes Road. Also used as a Turning
Point by Drivers (mostly local MINICABS). Again I have had many discussions with
the said Drivers over the Legality of such a Manouver. For the sake of Safety this
needs to be Addressed.

As for the Public Consultation maybe the proposed work should be put on hold until

the Public have been Consulted rather than Insulted. The claim that it was advertised
on the Radio and in Certain Publications which I for one do not listen to the Radio or
Read News Papers. The Money spent on that advertising could have been better used
by Addressing a Card to the affected Households as in the previous Questionnaire.

Please acknowledge the receipt of this Email and inform me of any proposed Changes
to this Area.

Regards

Page 31



Residents & Visitors Services 27 January 2012
Highways Management
Torbay Council

4™ Floor Roebuck House . (At

Abbey Road
Torquay
TQ2 5TF

Dear Sirs,

BOROUGH OF TORBAY (VARIOUS STREETS, PAIGNTON)
(CONTROL OF WAITING, LOADING AND UNLOADING AMENDMENT ORDER No I 2012

(iv) the north side from a point 3 metres west of the party wall of Nos 28/30 westwards to the
party wall of Nos 24+36.

As per my address above the property 1 own is St Michaels Road where I have lived oo~ _ 1
have read the planned changes under Public Notices in the Herald Express and write to strongly object,
in particular to plans to have a ‘waiting’ area outside my property.

Living in a house with no front garden means that my front door leads straight out onto the public
pavement and that my sitting room window is within a couple of feet of the road; therefore the chair
that I sit in to watch my TV or read the paper is also literally a couple of feet from the road. If the
space outside my window is used for residential parking I know that the car is parked and is not about
to move any time soon so | am able to enjoy being in my living room in relative piece; however as soon
as a parked car moves and a space becomes available, cars drivers who are using the post office, shop
or Chinese takeaway, begin to pull up and then drive away and this will continue until another resident
parks in the space more permanently. The problem is that every time a car pulls up the car doors slam
and then when the owners get back in the car the doors slam again and then there is the noise of the
engines starting up and driving of and sometimes people even leave their engines running while they
pop in for a paper or something; imagine if you would that this noise is bappening the other side of the
glass this is my sitting room window, and the takeaway is open until 11pm. I can’t stress enough how
disturbing the door slamming and engine noise is, when it is happening frequently, therefore allowing
cars to ‘wait’ right outside my house will potentially create a living hell for me in the sanctuary of my
lome and this is why I strongly oppose these plans.

Regarding ‘loading’ and ‘unloading’, vans and lorries of course deliver to the shops , and I understand
that specially designated space would appear advantageous; however I caunot imagine that the lorry
drivers will use their new found loading & unloading space situated further along the road, when they
can pull up right outside the shop (most of the deliveries are to Sunbury Stores) which is quicker and
more convenient rather than carrying or wheeling their deliveries up and across the road. 1 also wonder
how the proposed spaces are going to be policed as at present the double yellow lines outside No 30
and the Post Office always have cars parked on them, often over night, and no councit parking
operatives ever appear to penalise the perpetrators. Can I have assurances from the councit that if any
restricted parking does go ahead, that council parking operatives will be monitoring the spaces and
penalise those who abuse the new restrictions?

I also hope is that if the council is set on implementing loading and unloading outside my house, that
the hours of restricted parking will be set sensibly so that residents can still park during evenings and

weekends.

1 strongly urge you to consider what is genuine objection and a heart felt plea and I would be most
grateful if you would kindly let me have a speedy response and details of your renewed plans.

Youwr Sigeerel

Page 32




I~ Feg 2017

Residents & Visitors Services 30 January 2012
Highways Management

Torbay Council

4% Floor Roebuck House

Abbey Road

Torquay

TQ2 5TF

Dear Sirs,

BOROUGH OF TORBAY (VARIOUS STREETS, PAIGNTON)
(CONTROL OF WAITING, LOADING AND UNLOADING AMENDMENT ORDER No 12012

| posted a letter of objection plans for a ‘Waiting’ and ‘Loading & Unloading’ are outside my property
lo the above address on Sunday 29 January which I had composed, in haste after reading about the
plans in the Herald Express (copy enclosed).

In my original letter I strongly objected to having ‘waiting space’ outside my home due to the
proximity of my sitting room window to the road and the amount of noise coming from car doors
slamming and engine noise from cars that would be continuously coming and going as late as I ipm,

However having thought further about the plans [ also wish to strongly abject to vans and loiries using
the space outside my home for ‘loading and unloading’ and for very good reason; a factor that had not
come immediately to mind, probably because of the time of year in deepest, darkest winter, is the light
and warmth that is generated from my sitting room window; my terraced house has one front room
with a bay window which benefits from being south facing; this means that during the day I enjoy
bright sunshine and plenty of warmth in the room, even in winter time when it’s sunny — however if a
van or lorry parks outside my window it blocks all the light and heat, plunging my sitting room into
relative darkness; in addition my ‘vista’ changes from a rather pleasant view up York Road, to the side
of a van or lotry, because my window is so low down that vans and lories complete obscure my
window; therefore if vans and lorries are encouraged to park outside my window this will seriously
affect my standard of living in my home,

A second factor I considered is that, many deliveries to Sunbury Stores take place in the early hours of
the morning, often from around 5.30AM; although I doubt whether most of the drivers would even use
the loading & unloading space, because it’s too far away from the shop, but if they do use the space it
will mean that they will be making their early moming deliveries right outside my bedroom window, as
my bedroom is also at the front of the house, creating yet another problem.

Theretore because of the light and heat problems that vans and lorries will create when parked outside
my home and because of the noise from early morning deliveries and because of the objections already
raised in my previous letter (attached) [ strongly object to the plans for both waiting and unloading and
urge you to reconsider these plans,

Any member of the council is welcome to come and visit myself and my husband at our home, where |
will happily demonstrate how the plans will affect us.

1 look forward to a p~r-omp esponse.

zguri S'idferely,)

' -
t

7

Page 33



Youe e BHH S

Residents & Visitors Services 8 February 2012

Highways Management

Torbay Council 13 FEB 2012
4™ Floor Roebuck House
Abbey Road

Torquay

TQ2 5TF

Dear Sirs,

BOROUGH OF TORBAY (VARIOUS STREETS, PAIGNTON)
(CONTROL OF WAITING, LOADING AND UNLOADING AMENDMENT ORDER No 1 2012

(iv) the north side from a point 3 metres west of the party wall of Nos 28/30 westwards to the
party wall of Nos 34+36.

I have already sent 2 letters of objection to the above plans; I have since had further thoughts about this
issue that [ wish to convey.

I write again today to raise another concern; when my husband and I bought i St Michaels Road in

b we bought a property that we were able to park directly outside; if the councils plans go ahead,
our property will no longer have a residential parking space outside it. We have spent a great deal of
money on home improvements over the past few years, with a view to putting the property up for sale
once the economy starts to improve and the property market starts moving again.

I strongly believe that removing the residential parking spaces from outside my property will make it
more difficult to sell the property and will effect the price that the property will eventually fetch.

I would like the council to answer a specific question. If the council decides to go ahead with these
plans, despite my strong objections, will the council pay me compensation for the potential devaluation
that putting a loading bay outside my home will result in?

I do have an alternative suggestion, which is to create a loading/waiting space around the corner from
my home, rather than outside it. On the corner of St Michaels Road, opposite Sunbury Stores is a glass
shop called Colourglaze; the pavement next to colour glaze the pavement is very wide and the road
widens too; I feel there is ample space here to accommodate a loading/waiting bay and this way the
loading/waiting bay will be positioned outside a commercial property rather that outside a residential
property. In addition, the residents of St Michaels Road will also get to keep much needed residential
parking spaces.

Finally 1 wanted to say that I have not had a chance to speak with my neighbours at number St
Michaels Road regarding this issue; however I felt it important to mention thai St Michaels Road is a
rented property and therefore my neighbours may not have such strong opinions as my husband and I do
about the councils plans.

[ look forward to receiving a prompt reply.

Yours si "

Page 34



stingr ) \f\'sf_‘\’oﬂggkufc&é -

Hiquupys MavpgerenT. - -
/@R&ﬂy CovaciL. ’ '
6 2 Qo \ -
Qe Sir-
Rer 10 - Conkio] o) Wailing : S,Doudw\a/m\cf t.ut\dudm?
Oamendmant” ordad g;’l R019.

Schedule 2 Do wding o omur- e, WhaFoy Read / Gensid) Wayy-
e e T o b e ]
w'dar\ Penvi\,ﬁ mé('un ag@é\e&{( dineckion o‘ch/z}amag@;lgmolﬁw'
\A)«.& embw:\ G""?”"M Mn}m\c&'wn and add an OA&\:\'\ona\,
s .
45 wders opprapindaliyon. the ok ide o) Whiklay Rend -
& oink pot the bol) 5 ovisels o dsigeaads,
PP o2 1 Qpiegas oy
! r»wnom\ye,mﬂfi/}_wa W o conn _ou_a.cxmoun}%
Lmlowgu)« fg&‘}wwa/bg, PemJnu Wmd, denYs crrvlc/(k%, t}w/ o)
ﬁb \&qumﬁxmkﬁ\/&% oﬂtw&ktw
o’bsh:\'nwn = ;:AQSXW, Mothars uﬁ}\gmws, ch\)remg/
Qdipabled pereons -\mggas'.
m b, Comp\% cxgmit %ﬁu\s\apaaad o walkwa/
fachiens. 4 W ' =17
o AR W

Page 35



u\'o'r ecample choud omy wehide -oppeail. NS 12, 116,18,
%M%i@j-swﬂmwm&w
(sauemm\’,@ u&nama/é\e auement with Uwe whaals on
E' . OI"\A N e .
TR A st
w Mwmmom smwdj@mmia;\j ?\eue:nj‘o;
Léwd}ﬁt\ufkasw W

) Y' |

. —_

Page 36



e

i

15/02/2012
\

RE: St Michaels Traffic Action Zone

Dear i CL:A_)Z/J‘ ’

This is a petition of 179 signatures, presented to you for and on behalf of the St
Michaels Traffic Action Zone Scheme, and residents of the ward.

As you are aware I fought this case with you on a much smaller scale 3 years ago to
the month and date back in February 2009.

This time the scale of your proposed amendments to AS STATED EVERY POINT
ON THE TWO GREEN SHEETS, ALSO THE HERALD EXPRESS LISTING ON
JAN 26™ 2012, to the following attached is just diabolical and disgraceful to the local
community and the tax payer, also as the residents of the ward just remember we elect
the council, the councillors and the officers on merit, to work for and on behalf of the
client within the ward not the other way round.

As it’s our tax payers money you continually squander on ridiculous road schemes,
Paris Road Preston, Totnes Road is now so wide its dangerous at Tweenaway, it goes
on and on you lot just don’t have a clue.

I have had a huge response from the local community again at my door in Hayes
Road, as they are so disgruntled with the following issues that are urgent that I will
highlight to you, in amongst the petition as follows:

Major road surfacing needs to be under taken on all of the roads below

At least 50 potholes to be filled in

Pathways to be resurfaced

Overhang to be cleared from pathways to make it clearer and wider to see up
and down and around corners

Litter

Dogs mess

Lighting is disgraceful

Anti social behaviour

Page 37



As you can see just some of the issues that have been brought to light by door to door
canvassing that I have done from over 500 residents within the following roads you
have planned the road works order in:

Elmbank Road
Ebenezer Road
Merritt Road
Willacombe Road
Collingwood Road
Hayes Road
Hayes Gardens
Hartley Road
Darrell Road
Penwill Way
Totnes Road

You have planned and reacted to a disgraceful questionnaire tick box that you sent to
us all back in June 2011, by analyzing your findings to now a £200,000 works order
for all of the areas see attached map:

As you are well aware if you try and get a bigger clearer copy printed off of the net its
impossible so we have to decipher this appalling laid out small inaccurate map.

I have mail shot 500 homes and the response have been over whelming, they elderly
sector of the ward, had no idea on how to decipher the green plans you have displayed
around the place, as they are to dark and unclear, the young and families of the areas
are concerned as their house prices will drop by anything from £5-10k if a lack of
parking is incurred within our area, also this I discussed with an expert I have in
property, and I will quote him if necessary.

Also I again have discussed this issue with the Police Traffic Liaison Officer and he
had no idea of the proposed plans, he was disgusted to think that you feel it necessary
to open up such a vast area to the local community around a school to make the health
and safety of the young children and families greater than it its at present.

As statistics prove parked vehicles of any kind in any accessible road acts as a natural
calming measure, as people have to slow down to give way and to adhere to the local
conditions, and traffic calming measures that is present within that road at the time.

Also the opening up of such a vast area as your proposing will make the ever growing
number of speeding motorists greater, the accident leveal that is zero at present will
climb to 100% and the safety for the school kids and the eldery also families will be
of greater risk walking and crossing our local area.

Page 38



Again the canvassing from Roebuck House and the Council had been totally pathetic
and a diabolic shambles, the feed back the residents have had has been zero, you did
state in an early letter that you would advertise the open date of the scheme at
Clennon Leisure Centre in the press this never happened as I have been back on their
web site and its no where to be seen.

You should have advertised it within the ward of St Michaels not expecting us to go
to the ward of Goodrington to view our road scheme it should have been at the Hayes
Road School for viewing.

Also you did state you would contact us all re the date of this meeting, which you
never did, just placing a rough September billing in our initial letter, also you have to
realize now the herald is once a week publishing, many people don’t buy it any longer
or forget to buy it, also many of the elderly don’t require or posses a computer for
internet, so again your wrong in assuming this.

Your full scale plans of the area has not been on display to the public at any time for
us to view at Paignton library, this is a utter disgrace, also you have broken the
consultation rule of not sending a A4 coloured map to every house hold who will be
affected within the areas of the proposed scheme to view and log their views, again a
lot of back and underhand goings on to get this works order passed, without much
fuss and agro, by not doing your job that we have put you all in place to do by
working with us the locals of the area to get the best outcome for the scheme.

Many of the households that received my letter didn’t even get a questionnaire from
you the first they heard of it was when my letter went through their door, and there
had been some very angry residents I can tell you.

The advertising act had been broken by you once again, as you have only displayed
the green listings for 2 half weeks the legal ruling is (21days min) 3 weeks minimum
and up to 3 months, also, you have not presented it in the local paper for 3

consecutive weeks, the advertising on the Torbay council web site had been
disgraceful the clarity of your maps and proposals are horrendous to view or to even
access. Also you never advertised it on Palm FM as I have a good contact there and he
does the main advert listings he can’t recall letting the public know of the meeting at
Clennon.

Id also like you to take note that from your green signs both attached in this pack and
the newspaper advertising of the planned proposals, you have not even managed to
present 2 identical lists of the schemes that you wish to under take, please find both
parts of the green sheet and the paper schedule included within this pack.

Page 39



As before the feed back suggests that if you had canvassed on foot like I have you
would have had a general feed back as follows to act upon which I will list below:

e A road calming scheme ( Speed bumps and or chevron parking, staggered give

way accesses)

A 2 way split one way system, would make it so much easier for us all to use

Chevron parking

Access only(one way)

New speed limits enforced

Why the need for 7 bus stops in Hayes Road to many(As the company don’t

pay a rent to you for the space its out of courtesy that that have a space)

e The need for disabled parking as many of the spaces around need to be
reviewed as they have died or have moved away.

e The fact the licences you will have to upkeep every year for the right to
enforce the new yellow line proposals out weighs the cost of the plans you are
trying to enforce around the area

e CPZ if need be you provide the initial bits we require for our areas and we
would be in discussing over this issue with you in due course

As you can see I am submitting a petition of 179 signatures from all of the roads listed
above and in conjunction of every point you have proposed within the Herald Express
listings from Schedule 1 Revocations to Schedule 7 Motor Car Parking Only, and on
the green notice board, also every point you have listed on the green signage from
Schedule 1 Revocations to schedule 7 Motor Car Parking Only.

We have also been in discussion with a legal team as to where we stand on the loss of
car parking and devaluation of property, and we can if needs be log a legal battle
through the courts to gain compensation for the devaluation we would incur to our
properties due to your drastic measures. This would cost more to you than £200,000
of road schemes you’re proposing.

You have to realize if you walked the area and did your home work, there is less than
a 5% area within the roads mentioned that even have a off road space a garage or a
lay-by to use, so to do away with your stupid proposals will not just make congestion
in other areas worse, it will bring crime back up as we wont have any visual aspect on
our cars, also other residents in other areas will be fighting with each other for spaces,
this ward had hardship and issues as it is ,not needed to make it worse by what your
submitting.

We are in the process of discussions with Mr Wright of Hayes School to gain access
to his hall for an opening evening as this is what all of the residents have asked for to

put forward their views and proposals for our area ,also we will write to you the
Councillors B.Davies, S.Brooksbank, B.Excell, R.Hill, .J.Clewer, P.Carney, MP A.
Saunders, Mayor Elect G.Oliver also the local and national media through the paper
the radio and television will be notified if you do not respect our wishes and attend a
proper organized open meeting for us all to support in the correct and proper fashion.

Page 40



We will be in contact with you within the next two weeks to confirm a booking for
the School meeting and we do hope that all 8 of you have the respect and duty as
elected for the ward and the bay to turn up and help resolve this issue, not make
yourselves look silly and the system a total mockery, by not attending.

I’d also like recognition from all of you in form of a hard letter of receipt of my

bundle and outcomes, as I will make sure it is signed and receipted for at office, and I
wish for you to acknowledge the fact also.

Yours_/ §incerely

¢ _ ﬁ-x

Page 41



_ -1.\‘;.. 1
| +:500 Scate - 61 Muhsets TAZ
_x.i:.lt«.n!xl..

Callwwood Road/ \Wilicombse Road/
Morritt Rasd! Ebanezar Rise parting leaictuns

Uneatricted parking (car oedy)
fus Seps




Red - oSalo Mod o m H@\l&@)
m\:ﬁ sﬁ% &M@ S f@m»
D Clawser,

W ard
WWMWW ek % plans 1o aller
vy M@mem&%@yaw









— e —

_ ONE WA
NARL oW (NG
RoaDd
ENTRANE
10 WPk
HAveS b

< & WE o e

€ornig= (Lo\é&= €=

Page 46

A



“ollingwood Road
Paignton
Devon

Tel

Re- Control of Waiting, Loading and Unloading Amendment Order No.1 2012

| am writing to object to the Control of Waiting, Loading and Unloading Amendment Order No.1
2012 Schedules 1 — 7 and all paragraphs contained within.

1.

My objections are as follows:-

Road Safety will not be Improved : To my knowledge there have been no road traffic
accidents as a result of the present parking conditions in this area. Therefore | question any
legitimacy on the grounds of road safety. If anything, with parents having to park further
away when collecting children from school, it could be argued road safety shall be reduced.

Access for Emergency Services not Currently Impeded: To my knowledge the emergency
services have never been impeded as a result of the present parking conditions and
therefore | question the legitimacy on these grounds

Loss of Parking Spaces: A number of necessary spaces for parking will be lost. Where feasible
this will force residents to make parking available in the front or rear gardens of their
properties. With the loss of a large percentage of garden space this would not be carried out
to improve the property (as it wouldn't), but out of necessity as a result of the proposed
Order being implemented. | say 'where this is feasible' as having walked the area and taken
notes, in many instances it is not feasible to make off road parking.. Even where it is feasible
this could prove to be dangerous if there was an emergency in the household (bringing into
question the emergency services being impeded). The cost of making off road parking has to
be questioned. The majority of properties in this area are occupied by ordinary working class
people, some unemployed and some elderly. These people cannot afford to pay for such
work to be carried out, especially when they are not responsible for the reduction in spaces
themselves. Therefore Torbay Council could be forced to compensate the cost of creating off
road parking. This is something residents may be forced to push for if this work goes ahead
and roadside parking is reduced.

Residents Objected Previously: It should also be known that residents in Collingwood Road,
Hayes Road, Hayes Gardens, Hartley Road and Totnes Road have previously won an appeal
against these measures the roads mentioned being introduced. This followed a successful
petition being submitted. Therefore 1 question whether Torbay Council can overrule this
decision by forcing through this Amendment Order as quickly as possible, when it has
already been overturned once. | also raised this question (amongst others) when | received
proposals for parking amendments in St.Michaels last summer. | have yet to receive a reply
to my questions.

Page 47



Detrimental Effect on Property Prices: This order will have detrimental effect on local
property prices. Although the roadside parking in this area is not perfect, on the majority of
occasions it is adequate. As an estate agent put it 'Currently there is adequate roadside

parking'. If these restrictions are introduced it will impact on this, and therefore 'adequate
roadside parking' would not exist in the area or on estate agents literature. Thus the value of
properties shall be reduced. Therefore Torbay Council could be forced to compensate the
owners of properties. Again something property owners will push for if necessary.

Yours

Page 48



13 FEB 2012

» Collingwood Road

Paignton

Tel

Re- Control of Waiting, Loading and Unloading Amendment Order No.1 2012

| am writing to object to the Control of Waiting, Loading and Unloading Amendment Order No.1
2012 Schedules 1 —7 and all paragraphs contained within.

1.

My objections are as follows:-

Road Safety will not be Improved : To my knowledge there have been no road traffic
accidents as a result of the present parking conditions in this area. Therefore | question any

legitimacy on the grounds of road safety. If anything, with parents having to park further
away when collecting children from school, it could be argued road safety shall be reduced.

Access for Emergency Services not Currently Impeded: To my knowledge the emergency
services have never been impeded as a result of the present parking conditions and
therefore | question the legitimacy on these grounds

Loss of Parking Spaces: A number of necessary spaces for parking will be lost. Where feasible
this will force residents to make parking available in the front or rear gardens of their
properties. With the loss of a large percentage of garden space this would not be carried out
to improve the property (as it wouldn’t), but out of necessity as a result of the proposed
Order being implemented. | say 'where this is feasible' as having walked the area and taken
notes, in many instances it is not feasible to make off road parking. Even where it is feasible
this could prove to be dangerous if there was an emergency in the household (bringing into
question the emergency services being impeded). The cost of making off road parking has to
be questioned. The majority of properties in this area are occupied by ordinary working class
people, some unemployed and some elderly. These people cannot afford to pay for such
work to be carried out, especially when they are not responsible for the reduction in spaces
themselves. Therefore Torbay Council could be forced to compensate the cost of creating off
road parking. This is something residents may be forced to push for if this work goes ahead
and roadside parking is reduced.

Residents Objected Previously: It should also be known that residents in Collingwood Road,
Hayes Road, Hayes Gardens, Hartley Road and Totnes Road have previously won an appeal
against these measures the roads mentioned being introduced. This followed a successful
petition being submitted. Therefore | question whether Torbay Council can overrule this
decision by forcing through this Amendment Order as quickly as possible, when it has
already been overturned once. 1 also raised this question (amongst others) when | received

Page 49



proposals for parking amendments in St.Michaels last summer. | have yet to receive a reply
to my questions.

5. Detrimental Effect on Property Prices: This order will have detrimental effect on local
property prices. Although the roadside parking in this area is.not perfect, on the majority of
occasions it is adequate. As an estate agent put it 'Currently there is adequate roadside
parking'. If these restrictions are introduced it will impact on this, and therefore 'adequate
roadside parking' would not exist in the area or on estate agents literature. Thus the value of
properties shall be reduced. Therefore Torbay Council could be forced to compensate the
owners of properties. Again something property owners will push for if necessary,

Yours

Page 50



-

6 Fep 2017

“Totnes Road
PAIGNTON
Devon

5% February 2012
(Control of Waiting Loading and Unloading) Amendment order 1 2012
Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing concerning the recent traffic and parking proposals that are affecting the area in
which we live.

I would like to know why these proposals have been put forward, is it to improve the traffic
flow and congestion?

I am strongly objecting to all the restricted parking proposals that have been put forward for
this area, Totnes Road, Hayes Road, St Michael’s area and all the side streets in between. 1
would like to point out that all the houses that would be affected by these proposals are
terraced with no private driveways or garages, therefore everyone has to park on the streets
around. We ourselves live on Totnes Road we are a family and have to use the side
streets to park our car which up to now has never been a problem. There are many young
families and old people who live in this area who also need to park not too far away from their
properties. In many of the streets mentioned there are already people with disabled bays
which hopefully will not be affected.

I realise that roads get more congested with Hayes school being there, but this has been there
for many years and as previous governments and councils have encouraged people to choose
schools outside their area of living, this in itself has increased the amount of traffic dropping off
school children. Maybe Torbay needs to go back to the times of children going to their local
school so that the majority are able to walk there and back, thereby reducing the traffic on the
roads.

I also feel that the way in which the proposals have been made and the way the community are
able to respond to these proposals has been very narrow. I believe a leaflet drop to all the
houses to be affected by these changes should be made. With pictures and diagrams of the
streets involved so that people can see and understand clearly what is being proposed. Even a
website with the information accessible to all would be a help. The community could then be
asked to voice their opinions by email, face book and twitter or a questionnaire that could be
returned giving everyone an equal chance to respond. To advertise the proposals on lampposts
high up and in small print with no clear understanding of what’s being suggested is actually
more confusing than informing! Trying to jot down addresses and amendments is quite
difficult. I know that the plans can be viewed in more detail at the library or town offices but if
you are working during the week this is not possible and yesterday (Saturday), when I popped
into Paignton library to look at the plans there was no sign of them!

Page 51



I would like to point out that people don't park in these streets and go into town, so the parking
restrictions will only affect the local community and school users. Where exactly are the people
that live in this area, and myself expected to park our car? I have noticed that on the roads
just outside of the proposed areas where people have driveways and garages there are no
restricted parking proposals.

I do however have some proposals of my own;

« T would like to see a leaflet of clear, informative information sent to all the houses to be
affected by these proposals, so that everyone knows of the changes that could take effect.

« More up to date methods to be employed so that people can voice their opinion either
through questionnaire, email, face book or twitter.

» A one way traffic system around the area, especially up the side streets and
Hayes Road, would be much more beneficial and would not create parking
problems for the locals but would still help traffic flow and ease congestion.

» A 20 mph speed limit be imposed on Totnes Road near Hayes School up to
Tweenaway lights especially during school morning and afternoon runs, when
children and families are using the roads in high numbers.

« A speed camera should be installed on Totnes Road to enforce this speed limit
and would also prevent cars and motorbikes zooming up and down the road late
at night.

I hope that the community will therefore be consulted properly with these restricted parking

proposals, I would like to know why they have been proposed and where households especially

those living on Totnes Road and at the ends of the streets where there will be no parking, are
expected to park their cars.

Yours faithfullvy

\e —
&

(Copy to Torbay Council & copy to local MP Mr Adrian Sanders)

Page 52



—

Totnes Road
PAIGNTON
hE@FUWE Devon

13 FEB 2012 |V
11" February 2012

Dear Mr A Hooper,
St Michaels Traffic Action Zone (TAZ), Paignton

Many thanks for your recent letter and for some of the information that I have been able to
follow up. I can see the reasons behind the St Michaels Traffic Action Zone (TAZ) Paignton are
with good intention, ie. making the area safer for everyone.

However I would still like to ask, where are local residents expected to park their cars when
they have no private driveways or garages?

With all the parking restrictions proposed to be imposed, many people will not be able to park
near their houses or anywhere hardly in the area, how will this help young families, disabled
and the elderly? I myself cycle to work, but we do have a car that we need to park somewhere
especially throughout the day, when it is not in use.

Also where are families expected to park when dropping off and picking up their children at
school? I realise that the roads get very busy at these times but I cannot see where all the cars
that are usually lined up on Totnes Road at 3pm are expected to go. I do feel a 20mph speed
limit in the area would be much safer both for the Hayes Road school students and aiso for the
students from Paignton Community and Sports College.

Thank you for your time,

Yours sincerely;

I N\

Page 53



m [E @ E H w E ‘_Hayes Gardens

0 o FEB 2012 Paignton

Devon

Tell

31/01/2012
Residents and Visitors Services
Highways Management
Torbay Council
4" Floor Roebuck House
Abbey Road
Torquay
TQ2 5TF

Re: - Notice of Proposals Control of Waiting St Michaels Paignton
Schedule 7 Motor Car Parking Only

Dear Sirs,

I am writing to most strongly object to your proposals regarding no waiting
restrictions for cars in the St Michaels area of Paignton, as published in your
notice of proposals in the Herald Express, Thursday 26" January.

In putting forward these proposals | would ask if you have taken into
consideration where the displaced vehicles are going to park and the impact
that this is going to have on an already difficult situation for residents parking?

My particular concern is Hayes Gardens.

To understand the situation you need to observe the parking patterns after
6pm weekdays and at the weekends. You will see that hardly a vacant
parking space is available.

We the residents are well aware of the parking problems and in the main sort
out any issues ourselves. At the moment with the available parking, although
not ideal, it sort of works.

What puts real pressure on parking is the parking of non-residents cars and
works vans and your proposals are going to seriously compound this.

| appreciate that your proposals are in the spirit of road safety but are the
extensions to the existing yellow lines around the Hayes Road and Hartley
Road junction going to make it safer? | cannot recall any accidents in this area
caused by the parking. The main issue here is the speed of traffic in the
straight section of Hayes Road from the Ebenezer Road junction up past the
school to the Penwill Way junction at the top. This has not been addressed

Page 54



The plan appears to be yellow lines around the junctions regardless of any
understanding of the parking and traffic issues in the street. Why try and fix
something that's not broken and create a problem in the process. it's the
residents who then have to live with the problems.

Pressure is also being put on this area by the increasing numbers of shoppers
and town centre workers parking here due to of the loss of car parking and
restrictions in the town centre. This will inevitably increase as further
restrictions are introduced e.g. Sands Road.

Surely a more constructive process would be proposals for residents parking
only in these streets around St Michaels.

1 would ask you, as | am sure would the majority of residents in this area, to
think again about your proposals and its effect on the overall parking situation.

Yours Fa'lthfuﬂy, ~

Page 55



Residents & Vistors Services v m‘ = “\"] E
Highways Management

Torbay Council ‘\Lk y ¢ FEB 2011

4th Floor Roebuck House U

AbbeyRoad -
Torquay TQ2 5TF m—m—————T T

Dear To Whom It May Concern,

I am dismayed at your proposal to restrict so much
parking in the St Michaels area of Paignton. I know some areas are really bad but much
of that is due to bad and inconsiderate parking of drivers and these drivers should be dealt
with accordingly.

Trouble is, in Merritt Road you have around 39 flats alone if they all own a vehicle or
even two perhaps where are they all supposed to go?

I live in Willicombe Road and have done for the last  years and the parking has always
been busy, one car vacates a space and another comes around the comer and fills it up.

We have cars from Ebenezer, Merritt, Totnes, Collingwood Roads, Manor Terrace and
the Gurneys parking in this road as well as the people who live here if they are lucky
enough to get a space with no problems. During the week we have Hayes road school
parents twice a day parking here as well as people who shop in town.

Evenings and weekends are different because if you do not do a nine to five job and not
work weekends you will not be able to park any where close to where you live I know
nobody can expect to park right outside their own home but to be close would be nice so
you can keep an eye on your vehicle.

I know lorries and large vans have trouble tuning left out of Merritt Road onto Hayes
road because people are always parking both sides of the road and that sometimes
includes transit vans which we all know is wider than a car but I do think there should not
be any parking at all on the north side of Hayes road between Collingwood and Ebenezer
as the road is too narrow and the buses have to squeeze through a lot of the time.

My point is why put no parking at sites where there is not really a problem because I
know some of the people in this area will not take any notice of parking restrictions
anyway. As always the majority will suffer because of the minority and I would like to
think you will look at some of the proposals again to see if you can make some changes
to your plans.

Willicombe Road,
Paignton,
Devon

Page 56



INCOMING EMAIL

From: Planning <EX:/O=TORBAY COUNCIL/OU=CIVIC OFFICES
SERVER/CN=ENVIRONMENT/CN=DEVELOPMENT/CN=PLANNING>

To: Highways <EX:/O=TORBAY COUNCIL/OU=CIVIC OFFICES
SERVER/CN=ENVIRONMENT/CN=HIGHWAYS/CN=HIGHWAYS.>

Date: 31/01/2012 08:38:31

Subject: FW: against parking alterations around Hayes gardens and Colingwood road

----- Original Message-----
From:__ )

Sent: 30 January 2012 20:29
To: Planning

Subject: against parking alterations around Hayes gardens and Colingwood road

I am commenting on the proposed planned extra parking restrictions on the end of
hayes Gardens, Colingwood Road, hayes Road, and elswhere in the area. I am
opposed to reducing the parking in these residential streets, as there will not be
enough parking places at night then. This will cause people to block drives, double
park or get tickets, where they have up till now always parked. If reduction must be
made in residential back streets due to visibility issues leaving junctions, just reduce it
by one car space, not 4.

Page 57



Rl A N Y A Y SR SO0 A SNV SN SR S £ S 11 S /1 A/ AN Bl s (e W O G
L, Sbuppew resio deoy| j00yos BunSIXT = s s sxaweas
sheq Bupped pasodoid
wdg-weg Buipeo| ou pasodo.d :
o} Aue je Buipeo| ou pesodoid "
awn Aue 1e Buiiiem ou pasodoid

=

‘sou) |
MoJjeA sjgnop urejes Inq wigs G A

ueq Buipeoj pesodoid yoeq 1nay

f.... T

—

,1\.\._!.

ﬁ (relo1 wpg L) "joned Buissolo [coyos
SU} JO BPIS Joyle WQg uonoas |
€ 0} wdg-weg Buipeo| ou yorq Ny 7_

9AlQ [[essoy pue peoy poomBugion | | | )
JO suopoun| ay) usamiaq awi Aue o S T

1e Buipeo) ou Jo UoRosS JaYLNy | T _
pue seuil mojjok o|gnop jo uowes . . |
01 ueq buipeo| wdg- weg abueyy |

P . - / / ‘\b/ B0 At 7 w 7
X H S9ul0l -Zv| sieeyoIN 1S | _ |
oy . Y - =M
N gwmmcm:o PISINBY - 81823 00021 | L —— | @ |
P 7 v L ] CLOT 284620V "Irounes Aeqro L *sbuipassosd pao Jo uoynaasosd o) peal Aew pue WA umosn saBuppu uopanpoItal pasuoyIneun | [
yx., TRV VT T S o Wbukdos HMOID © 23OSHH 1o ABIGANIOD AU 0 iEUDT WO AAING SIURURIO Jo HISSILIOG DU LA [ersotew Aoning . N .

BIUELPIQ vodi paseq ST dew Siyy j P
S R s .



Ly
I

MR
Tl
. i
i
\ . !
\.@ .‘

\Q "9lWIdYSS 9UOZ BWOH 0] anp uoioun| L
Aem [imusyd o] peoy Aspiupy wony &~ L~
! g M HHOL /J

R ey o | ‘
- beou sefen - zvi speyonis e /e
\{ -sebueyo pesiney - 8/80S Q0S| I , - i

L e =

e, = fuy L



Y= Vi U S W, G S § N W TR

| 1:500 Scale - Revised changes-
St Michaels TAZ - Hayes Gardens/
Hartley Road

—1 Do not extend double yellow lines
' by 2m. Extend proposed parking bays
1 by 2m either side towards junction
| with Hayes Road.

\| Po not extend proposed double ‘
_ yellow lines into Hayes Gardens
or Hartley Road junctlons

/

= Thls map Is based upon Ofdnance Survey malerlal wuh the permIsslon o! Ordnanc rvey on belﬁé the Controller of HMSOffice © Crown copyright.

Unauthorlsed reproducllon :ntrlnges Crown_ copyrlght and may jead to proseculion

Torbay Councll LA079782 2012,

J RN




:500 Scale - Revised changes-
t Mlchaels TAZ Ebenezer Road

- — 7_ - Do not implement double yeliow Irnes

| e > outside 18 Ebenezer Road and extend |

s T proposed parkmg bays in front of lt
T :';j'x : Devonport

Arms
(PH)

: ;I'Jhls smapis based upon Ordnance Survey materlal wlth iheg_rmlssion of O’d"EQE,P'a the Conlro]ler of HMSOHIce@Crown copyngh! e
nautherlsed r‘ei:roductlon infringes Crown capyrlgh:aLnd mahieadio proseculion ¢ me Torbay Councli LA079732 2012, 777

- @




. I D
sAeq Bupyied pesodold

; - B - T — d Ty
] M ‘TLOZT TRIBLOWT NI3UN0D >«Eo.n sBupazsoad A Jo :o_«_._uou o1 pes| ABiy ﬂ_._m
o2 UMeID @ SIHOSINH 4O Jooauos sﬁ 1O Jeyag uo Agming ou:m.._Eo 10 uojss)ULIAd »_._-

_ _ —
aou umosd saBuLgur :o_«os_uo‘_n_on uamto..a:scn

: a-aE Asnng aucmcvho uodn paseq m_ dew w:_ L

SCHEME 4

saull mojjoA s|gno(

ATM

111111

F. nw._,___r;

1 . b et ,_,_,, \ _,_,
N TN ” S N _, i [ | |
T b e il
_7 ‘Bunped Ajuo sieo eyews |4 et
| pue wl | jo yibus| e 10} saulj L

B Bo__m> 8jgnop pasodoid anowey

ol sepposodos siousu|

ey

I JHJ/IE_\ ,_,_f__ J | .
NS 1 R T B T R e R
I T
3 Umom w_mm:o__\/_ #w P

|

| | ! | | ]
-ZV1 m_mmco_s_ 1S | _,_, ,,_ __, ,_,_ |
¥ - sebueyo pasinay - 8|eos 00g: | | | | _ | | ,
Y NS LT T _, 4 ,_ _ﬂﬁ ,ﬂ |




[ 3T YW

|
|

—— -

o W SR AT

Climsland Road

Y

E
Proposed parking bays
DU W

Revised changes -
Double yellow lines

king spaces.

1:500 scale
E St Michaels TAZ

by 2m either end on both sides
i1 of the road to create 2 exira

Extend proposed parking bays
, par

move proposed double yellow
. lines for a length of 11m and
-| make cars only parking.

L7 | [
(A I |
R
S )

=
f

"~ CORSHAMROAD "~ -




m]\\d I | WP — S E— S S R U I VAR S ooy I ST
|
@

_ | "ZL0Z 'ZRLEL0VT Mounos Aequol “sBuipoosoad f)a1 16 uopRoasoid &) pER) Aew pue WBixAdEs ko saBupw tononpoidol POSpoRnEUN |

L — WBPASSD UMoID @ SOSINH O JSIORLOD S 1O HEYOG U0 ASMNS GOUBUPIO JO UBISSIMLGE Byt im Ez,m.ﬁ& Aamng 99uRUpPIQ uodn pasey $1 dew Syl

wdg-weg Buiiem ou pasodold \ < p;

. ,,,_
f -swin Aue 12 Burem ou pasodoiy "
o |

‘aw} Aue je Buiiem ou jusing

- SCHEME 9

8N0H
SpUEIRoY

i
! ...,,
! \
Y

"wGe Inoge AQ susp.er) uouus|d |
yum uonoun( wouy yoeq o |
aq 01 aul] mo||eA o|buis pesodold

A e . -
!

SUBPIET)
vAgrewoy

" 4 ...
// Y -
/r / | i / 5° '

suopoulsel Bupped esiy uouus|n
ZV 1 SI9BYSIN 1S - 91BOS 000 L: L

I N A A SR N




—_—— 5 ~ __—~w = SCHEME 10

- 1:500 scale - Revised changes- “‘%
— St Michaels TAZ - Derrell Road ||

/ ﬁ

5 -
A / /
e /
Fafe ; /
JJ. p”

]

Do not implement proposed
-~ parking restrictions from
beyond 29 Derrell Road to
Hartley Road.
Run double yellow lines only ™/
as afr as access into
.. Recreation grounds.
L T —

Proposed no waiting at any time.

e ({5 Proposed Parking bays (cars only). | |

T e T ‘o AT P \ 65' ' [ Lo
‘This map Is baged upon Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance § watg@ua e Condroller of HMSOffice © Crown ;opyrﬁl% |

- Wnautherised reproduction infringes Crown coByright apd may Iegdjo prosecition or clvit pmceedlngs. Torbay Council. LAO79782. 2012,
e R L - - SR R S A




Agenda Item 6

ORBAY
COUNCIL sy

Title: Windy Corner — Proposed Junction Improvement

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Wards Churston with Galmpton

Affected:

To: Transportation Working On: 29t March 2012

Party.

Key Decision: No How soon does the Jan 13
decision need to be
implemented

Change to No Change to No

Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: lan Jones — Principal Engineer
Telephone: 01803 207835
YD E.mail: lan.jones@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1 To consider the most appropriate option to improve traffic flow through the
junction of the A379 and A3022 at Windy Corner.

2. Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1  That Option 2, the use of part of an existing section of Bascombe Road to create
a southbound lane be progressed to implementation with the alterations as
detailed in Appendix 3 to this report, and for monitoring of the Langdon Lane
Junction to be carried out before and after implementation.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1 A study was carried out in 2004 to identify improvements that could be made to

the Windy Corner Junction. This recommended 2 options, which were consulted
on at that time.

Page 66



3.2  The Transportation Working Party recommended progression of the option
(referred to as ‘option 1’ in this report) to widen the southbound approach by
taking a section of Churston Common.

3.3  The proposed land exchange required to implement option 1 has been
advertised and has resulted in a large number of objections being received.

3.4  Following a request from the Executive Lead Member for Safer Communities
and Transport, the Churston, Galmpton and Broadsands Community
Partnership have been requested to carry out a further consultation exercise to
recommend a preferred option for a scheme to be progressed.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Service Manager — Streetscene and Place

Page 67



Supporting information

Al.

Al1l

Al.2

Al.3

Al4

Al.5

Al.6

Al. 7

Al.8

Al.9

Introduction and history

A study into options for short and long term options was carried out in 2004 by
Torbay Council’s former partner consultant to evaluate potential improvements
to the Windy Corner Junction. A consultation event followed in 2005 to ascertain
views of both affected residents and commuters on the preferred option for an
improvement scheme for the junction.

The study identified 2 options for improvements that would provide the required
level of benefits for short term growth (estimated traffic levels at 2011). Option 1
was for a lane widening to a section of Dartmouth Road taking a section of
Churston Common to provide additional length to the south bound approach
lanes. Option 2 provided the same outcome but was achieved by taking part of
the existing junction with Bascombe Road to create an additional lane in the
north bound direction.

Following the consultation, the results were presented to the Working Party,
which although there was not a high response showed more support for option
1. The Working Party recommended that this option was taken forward to be
implemented.

In order to progress this option an order was advertised to request the Secretary
of State to authorise the exchange of some common land with some existing
Torbay Council owned land in the vicinity. The advertisement resulted in over
200 objections and this level of objection would be likely to have required the
Secretary of State to hold a Public Enquiry prior to making any decision.

The majority of the objections were from residents in the Galmpton area due to
the loss of amenity space.

Following discussions with the Ward Members, the Executive Lead Member for
Safer Communities and Transport requested that officers allowed the
Community Partnership to carry out a further consultation on the options in order
that a preferred scheme could be put forward by the local community. Officers
did not have a particular preference over the 2 schemes as they both provided
the same desired outcome.

A consultation event was held in November 2011 at which the 2 original
schemes were presented along with a third option which showed option 1 with a
reduced land take to the Common on the western side. The Galmpton
Residents Association (GRA) also put forward a potential 4" option which
proposed providing additional forward lanes to the junction.

An indicative plan for option 1 is attached in Appendix 1 and for option 2 in
Appendix 2.

Following the Churston, Galmpton, and Broadsands Community Partnership
(CGBCP) consultation officers were advised that option 2 had been substantially
preferred, however this was with a few issues that were requested to be looked
at further. The issues included re-alignment and priority changes to the junction
with Bascombe Road, re-location of the proposed bus stop closer to its present

Page 68



position and the agreement on pre and post construction queue testing of the
side roads, especially Langdon Lane.

A1.10 An outline plan based on the recommendations listed by the CGBCP was
produced and returned to them for comment. It should however be noted that
the bus stop is shown in a constructed bay, however this could be marked on
the carriageway to reduce loss of common land, however this would affect the
performance of the junction. A copy of the revised option 2 drawing is included
in Appendix 3.

A1.11 Officers were also made aware that the GRA also showed support for their 4t
option. Officers have however had the opportunity to review this and would
advise that although the proposal had some merits, it would require the
acquisition of some private land, may require major service diversions and will
also require some land take from the common for the scheme to work
effectively. Officers would therefore advise that this option is not deliverable in
the short term and is not recommended for progression at this time; however the
basis could be looked at in the future to provide further long term improvements
to the 2 original options.

Al1.12 The issue of queuing from Langdon Lane has been identified by some residents
along with the potential for increased difficulty in exiting the junction. The revised
plan does not show any alterations to the junction, however officers would carry
out a before and after study of waiting times for vehicles exiting the junction and
if a significant increase in waiting times are observed look to make alterations. It
should be noted that any additional traffic signals in the vicinity would have a
significant impact on the capacity of the junction.

A1.13 Members should also be mindful that more than 7 years has now lapsed since
the original study was carried out and that means that we are already at the
point in time that the study had designed short term improvements for. There
may therefore be a case to consider whether the implementation of the short
term options is cost effective at the present time and whether a more long term
solution should be progressed.

A2. Risk assessment of preferred option
A2.1 Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1The preferred option will still require the acquisition of some common land. The
consultation showed that there were a number of residents who felt that no
action be taken. The acquisition of the land will require an order from the
Secretary of State to which there are likely to be some objections. This may
result in a public inquiry being required and may result in further delay.

A2.1.2The consultation also showed a significant level of concern regarding the
perceived difficulties in exiting Langdon Lane. The preferred option has a
requirement to carry out pre and post monitoring of queuing times for vehicles
exiting the junction. There is a risk that if queuing and delay increases following
completion of the scheme that further improvements may be requested. This
would result in additional expenditure and have a detrimental effect to the
performance of the junction.

Page 69



A2.1.3The proposed schemes were prepared as short term solutions accounting for

A2.2

traffic growth up to 2011. As the period for growth has elapsed there may now
only be a relatively short period before further capacity to the junction will be
required.

Remaining risks

A2.2.1Windy Corner already suffers from significant peak time delays. If improvements

are not implemented congestion in this area is likely to increase.

A2.2.2 Congestion at Windy Corner may be seen as a barrier to future economic

growth along the Western Corridor and to Brixham.

A2.2.3The improvements will allow for improved pedestrian crossing facilities at the

A3.

A3.1

A3.2

A4.

Ad.1l

A5.

AS5.1

A5.2

A5.3

junction. The current layout does not enable crossing facilities to be improved
and therefore if the junction improvements are not carried out, pedestrians in the
area will continue to be disadvantaged by the lack of controlled crossing
facilities.

Other Options

Option 1 could still be progressed in accordance with the original
recommendation of the Working Party. Officers have produced an alternative
version which takes less common land from the western side, however this
would still require the order as advertised to be taken to the Secretary of State
who is likely to require a public inquiry.

Members may consider that due to the time which has now lapsed that the
scheme be reconsidered in its entirety to take account of the long term traffic
growth. This would mean that a scheme would not be delivered in the short term
and would require the allocation of additional future funding.

Summary of resource implications
The scheme would be implemented by officers within the Streetscene and Place
business unit and be funded from Growth Points Capital allocations with the

possible use of section 106 planning contributions.

What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

The implementation of the scheme will contribute to a reduction in traffic
congestion and an improvement to air quality in the area.

The junction improvement will provide improved pedestrian crossing facilities
which will benefit vulnerable members of society who have difficulty in accessing
the local facilities in the area. It will also improve access to public transport.

The improvement would result in the loss of some existing common land, which
would be a reduction in amenity space.

Page 70



A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 The Windy corner junction study and proposals have now been subject to two
separate consultation processes.

A6.2 The recommendation in this report in based on the response from the CGBCP
following the most recent consultation event. The response from the Community
Partnership is attached in Appendix 4.

A7. Arethere any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1 The acquisition of land will require a legal order to be made by the Secretary of

State. Legal Services will be required to progress the issues relating to the order.

Appendices

Appendix 1 Indicative Plan of Windy Corner Option 1.
Appendix 2 Indicative Plan of Windy Corner Option 2.
Appendix 3 Indicative Plan of Option 2 — Alternative Version.
Appendix 4 Copy of Consultation response from CGBCP

Documents available in members’ rooms

None.

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Local Transport Plan 2005-2011
Local Transport Plan 2011-2016

Windy Corner Junction Study Report — 2004 prepared by Parsons Brinckerhoff

Page 71



0 =TT :
o NS e,
9] ~ - X
~ P S} 2
N \ i N ne, R
~IS == -—3 —
~—~= §§ —_
\
~— gn — —
~, — i —_
\‘ &L _
T~ \“\~ RE — T —_—
\\\\ Mg 4% RS ~ >\ B —_
\\\\ ~\‘—_-~ QRIS - — — —_ |
T —— s
© :
-O(Q
@ (D
DRAWING TITLE No Date Revisions drawn SG scale NTS 5)_ 2
traced acad ref X m"‘
RESIDENT AND VISITOR SERVICES W d C hecked
ORBAY 4th FLOOR, ROEBUCK HOUSE, I n y O rn e r checke | ] —
COUNCIL ABBEY ROAD, . date —
TORQUAY Telephone 01803 201201 O tl 0 n 1 March 2012 D
TQ2 5TF .
drawing number
Appendix 1
| | [ | | | | [ [ [ | [ [ | [ | | [ | [ | [ | [ | | | | | | | |




— —
®) >
=Q

@ D
DRAWING TITLE No Date Revisions drawn g5 scale NTS 8_ 2-
traced acad ref < H
RESIDENT AND VISITOR SERVICES W d C r
ORBA Y 4th FLOOR, ROEBUCK HOUSE, I n y O rn e r checked N _
COUNCIL ABBEY ROAD. . e —
TORQUAY Telephone 01803 201201 O 2 arc
oo ot ption )

drawing number )
Appendix 2




ORBAY

4th FLOOR, ROEBUCK HOUSE,
ABBEY ROAD,

> 1>
|Q
@ (D
DRAWING TITLE No. Revisions drawn SG S_ 2
traced X oy
HIGHWAYS AND ENGINEERING checked W u
T

TORQUAY Telephone 01803 207656
TQ2 5TF Fax 01803 207670

Windy Corner
Option 2 - Alternate version

date nrarch 2012

drawing number

Appendix 3



Agenda Item 6

o5l
communitypartnership

we don’t just talk - we do!

Patrick Carney
Group Service Manager - Street scene and Place

30 January 2012

Dear Patrick,
Re: Windy Corner Junction changes.

| write in relation to the recent consultation held by the Community Partnership with the intention
of updating you on the results and setting out a route forwards.

1. Asyou are aware within the CGB CP area there is on the whole reluctant acceptance of the
need, having been so advised by your department, to upgrade the Windy Corner Junction to
provide for increased traffic flow into the Brixham Peninsular.

Local residents are aware of the existing traffic problems but equally aware of the
undesirable local impact of the changes themselves. It is clearly of utmost importance that
the traffic capacity increase is used to reduce journey times and facilitate more employment
rather than being sucked up the building of more housing developments. With local
residents having had the good faith to accept your department’s advice, | sincerely expect
your department will similarly now show good faith in relation to the highways
representations provided to the planning department in respect of proposed developments
which make use of this junction.

2. As you are now also aware, having consulted the community on four separate junction
modification options, the option informally known as option 2 (i.e., an island between the
two carriageways of the Dartmouth Rd with part of Bascombe Road being used for the
carriageway into Brixham) was in principle and subject to certain caveats substantially
preferred. Hence, we can focus all further discussion on option 2 exclusively please.

Page 75



communityparinership

we don’t just talk - we do!

3. Although option 2 is preferred in principle, there are a number of changes that residents
have highlighted as important to the success of this scheme. These are as follows:

e The redesign of the Dartmouth Road and Bascombe Road junction so that one road
becomes more perpendicular to the other —in the absence of this more traffic is likely to
use secondary and not arterial roads;

e The removal of the right turn option into Bascombe Road on the Torquay bound
carriageway of the Dartmouth Road — this is rarely used and it will likely make for a more
satisfactory ‘island’ layout i.e., (1.) facilitating 2 separate rows of traffic to exit from
Bascombe Road with (i) a ‘right turn’ onto Dartmouth Road to Paignton; and (ii) a
‘straight across’ onto the Ring Road to Tweenaway; and (2.) avoiding the need for traffic
to cross each other on the island as it does at the Waterside / Cherrybrook / Dartmouth
Road junction, all of which can only served to improve safety.

e Consideration of the Bus-stop at the junction of Langdon Lane. It is my opinion from the
feedback that the retention of a bus stop is important, but that it does not have to be at
this specific location if an alternative is similarly accessible etc. Please could you
consider alternatives and their proximity particularly to the Dr’s surgery in Galmpton
village. For example only, could a bus stop be located a similar distance from the
surgery but further towards Brixham along the Dartmouth Road if a pedestrian route cut
across the Common? Clearly, the Galmpton Residents Association need to be involved
in consideration of these options and the Community Partnership is the information
conduit to facilitate this, but it would help if yourself and your colleagues could come up
with a range of a couple of potential options for the local community to select from (in
the same way we have done with the junction change itself).

e The agreement of queue testing of all Windy Corner access roads(inc Langdon Lane and
Bascombe Road etc) pre and post change.

Please could you consider a revised drawing showing the above such that | can present it at
a Community partnership meeting on 22nd February.

4. In relation to the continued discussions with the Galmpton Residents Association and other
parties vis the loss of Common land and whether or not sufficient or satisfactory alternative
land has been made available in offset, can | direct your attention to the grass verge at the
junction of Bridge Road and Dartmouth Road.

Page 76



communityparinership

we don’t just talk - we do!

It is my opinion that, considering the local community as a whole (i.e., residents in all of
Churston, Galmpton and Broadsands), this land could be seen as a useful addition to the
land adjacent Bascombe Road that is already being offered and particularly given in contrast
to Option 1, Option 2 means the loss of Common land primarily from the Churston side of
the Common.

The size of the whole of the verge fronting both Bridge Road and Dartmouth Road is of
reasonable size (so as to avoid being seen as a token gesture) and | would recommend the
Council offered the whole of this land parcel. This said, given Torbay Council has no long
term policy that would necessitate retention of this land, and the land has no obvious
potential use other than for local amenity similar to that of a Common anyway, such a
transfer would not be at much cost to the authority.

As a result, such a transfer would surely appear prudent if, as part of the larger picture, it

helped calm local community anxiety over loss of Common land in the Churston, Galmpton
and Broadsands area.

With kind regards,

Adam.

Adam Billings

Chairman; Churston, Galmpton and Broadsands Community Partnership
Vice Chairman; Brixham Peninsular Neighbourhood Plan

Page 77



Title:

Public

Reaso

Wards Tormohun
Affected:
To: Transport Working Party

ORBAY
COUNCIL sy

Agenda Item 8

Ebdon Way, Torquay — Objection to the proposed One Way Order

Agenda Item: Yes

n for Report to be Exempt:

Key Decision: No

Chang

eto No

Budget:

Contact Officer:
Telephone:

John Clewer
7765

On: 29t March 2012
How soon does the April
decision need to be 2012
implemented:

Change to No

Policy

Framework:

YD E.mail: John.clewer@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

1.1  As part of the original strategic plan for the Torre Marine development, Ebdon
Way was proposed to be one-way with a North-Easterly, South Easterly traffic
flow as shown in the plan attached as Appendix 1. Members are asked to
consider the objections received.

2. Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1 Itis recommended that the proposed Traffic Regulation Order is implemented as
advertised.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1  The reason for making this Traffic Regulation Order is to:

¢ Prevent vehicle conflict due to the narrowness of Ebdon Way.

Page 78



e To reduce the traffic movement on to Barton Road via the narrow Ebdon
Road junction, by routing traffic via Oakhill Road.

e The proposals have already been identified as part of the original
strategic plan.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Group Service Manager — Streetscene Services

Page 79



Supporting information

Al.

Al1l

Al.2

Al.3

A2.

A2.1

Introduction and history

As part of the original strategic plan for the Torre Marine development, Ebdon
Way was proposed to be one-way with a North-Easterly, South Easterly traffic
flow (see appendix 1).

This traffic flow was proposed for the following reasons:

e To prevent vehicle conflict due to the narrowness of Ebdon Way.
e To reduce the traffic movement on to Barton Road, via the narrow Ebdon
Road junction, by routing traffic via Oakhill Road

The proposal was advertised in the Herald Express on Thursday 23" June 2011,
with notices placed on site on Thursday 30" June 2011. Documents giving more
detailed particulars of the order, including a plan illustrating the length of road
affected and a statement of the Council’s reasons for making the order were
available for inspection at the Connections Office, Castle Circus, Torquay.

One objection to the proposed order was received and this is reproduced in
appendix 2.

Risk assessment of preferred option

Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1To not implement the proposed one-way order will allow continued vehicle

A2.2

conflict due to the narrowness of the road and increase the associated road
safety risks of a vehicle collision occurring.

Remaining risks

A2.2.1None

A3.

A3.1

A4,

A4.1

AS.

AS5.1

Other Options

That the proposed amendments to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders are not
implemented.

Summary of resource implications

Implementation of the proposed Traffic Regulation Order will be carried out by the
Street Scene & Place Group. Enforcement of the one way order will be provided by
Devon & Cornwall Police. Signage will be provided by the developer as part of the
adoption process.

What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

None

Page 80



A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 The proposal was advertised in the local media (Herald Express) as well as on site,
documents giving more detailed particulars of the order, including a plan illustrating
the length of road affected and a statement of the Council’s reasons for making the
order were available for inspection at the Connections Office, Castle Circus,
Torquay.

A7. Arethere any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1 Amendments to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders will require legal orders
which have to be sealed by the Legal Services team.

Appendices

Appendix 1 A plan showing the location of the proposed one-way order.
Appendix 2 A copy of the objection received

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Page 81



B

Proposed
One Way

Lt Kot

Ei Sub Sta

Sheridan

pUSuY/

& Crawn copyright. All fights resecved SCALE 1:1250 =
Licence No. 2003
| DATE 20/05/2011 EB-
ORBAY Proposed One Way Restriction SRAWING No. :3
COURCIL P ey Ebdon Way Torquay .
DRAWN BY (D

o




Agenda Item 8
Appendix 2

52 €BDON NAY
TORRE MARING
- TORQU Y
T&i Y Fe
20 JULY 200
REF ! GG 6/i]3
TO!  THE HIGHNAY 5@11\/@9 MANAGEK,
,ee: EBDON WRAY BAESING CHANGED TD ﬁ onre- ey RMD

M %f@ .
I Hekedy emse sonie oesscmws 72) @&)om nmv Bé‘-fNG' -
|covsrocecr T Be cHanges (NTO pBNG WAY sysrem .

THe PeclLe wro wre pr THE B EGINNING OR END acPeNm'Mé

| S zzew.e cwftﬁ.recv fmw@ ?_?’ré'ce_ﬂmex 'ro Ccr.@‘r ’o mem_ Hﬁm@sa
PRRICING SPACES OR G ARAGES + IN A Time when PeIRoL Pﬂzc'ééﬂé;éér 7
B8RV HGH DOKE NeeD TO use maXe FucL aND folLute ™HE ML
were? THE WHY THE PARKING 1S DESIGNED AND FAlUocrted
35 ALSO NOT CONDUSIVE TO A ONE WAY aystenn HUE TO Pool
OESIGN ANS PLANNING -

THE LAST OBJECTION (S THE FACT BY cHANGING To A ONE WAY sysrem | -
THRTMCST OF Us WOU LD THAN HAVE TO HANE MCRRASED NOISE
foLlunon Frow CALS « DO T RCALY WANT eVedy chR i ™e
| COMER  DRINING PAST Y tome T i\/o 1 I Do Md‘r - |
THERORD BELOW EDDON WRY HAS A TWO WAY SY3TEM wzmour PML&MS'
IF You REALLY WANTED TO SoLve THE PROBLEA OR CUANGE 4 S\sTEm ,
THAN oRe uf ORIK HILL RoAD TOTHE RENGFIT oF ALL RESIENTS , S0
THAT WEWOULD NOT HAVE TO HRIVE ARBUND fole of TORGUIN DUETO
ONG Wity eMsTems .

z«(grz . rzﬁveu EL
& >

Page 83




Title:

Agenda ltem 9

ORBAY
COUNCIL sy

Coach Parking Review — Shedden Hill Car Park Update

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Reason for Report to be Exempt:

Wards

Affected:

To: Transport Working Party On: 29" March 2012

Key Decision: No. How soon does the April 2012
decision need to be
implemented

Change to No Change to No

Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: John Clewer
Telephone: 7665
Y8 E.mail: john.clewer@torbay.gov.uk

11

1.2

21

What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

Torbay has arelatively successful and active coaching sector, however it is felt by members
that there is a lack of long stay and overnight coach parking within some areas, as well as
limited drop off and pick up facilities across the bay.

This review provides an update following the report on coach parking which was presented
to the Transport Working Party on 16" February 2012 and deals with the possible
introduction of coach parking within the Shedden Hill car park to improve the situation for
coaches within central Torquay.

Recommendation(s) for decision
It is recommended that members approve the following
e That the alterations required to the existing Traffic Regulation Order are
advertised to enable the existing car spaces (backing on to the tennis club) to be

designated as permanent coach bays for up to six vehicles.
e That the existing height restriction barrier is removed.

Page 84



3.1

3.2

3.3

34.1

Key points and reasons for recommendations

The Devon and Torbay Local Transport Plan 2011-2026 sets out how transport should be
delivered over the next 15 years. It is the adopted Council policy document on transport,
guiding all transport development and encourages the provision of additional dedicated
coach loading bays in all threee town centres to meet the demand from coach operators.

This report is as a result of reviewing a specific section of the Torbay Parking Policy 2006
(version 3 — TMA) which notes that coaches play a significant role in the provision of long
distance travel and commuter services. A report entitled ‘Torbay Coach Parking Review’
was presented to the members of the Transport Working Party on the 16™ February 2012
and, after due consideration, was approved with the exception of the plans for Shedden Hill,
Torquay. Members asked for more information to be provided with regard to the possible
loss of income due to replacing up to 50 car spaces with coach spaces.

Consultation with Council Ward Members and the coaching industry has being undertaken
and positive feedback received.

Appendix 1 shows the location of the proposed coach facilities within the Shedden Hill car
park.

Appendix 2 shows a graph of the occupancy levels for the Shedden Hill car park during the
months of June to September 2011.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Patrick Carney
Service Manager — Street Scene Services

Page 85



Supporting information

Al.

All

Al.2

Al3

Introduction and history

The Torbay Parking Policy 2006 (version 3 — TMA) notes that coaches play a significant role
in the provision of long distance travel and commuter services and in the provision of
transport for specific groups such as educational parties, theatre visitors, tourists and people
with mobility difficulties.

Torbay Council recognises these values and provides coach parks in Brixham, Torquay and
Paignton. In addition to these facilities specific on-street drop off points will be provided in
the town centres and waterfront areas.

The Devon and Torbay Local Transport Plan 2011 — 2026 notes that Torbay attracts many
coaches to the area, mainly from holiday coach tours and foreign student exchanges. Long
term parking is available at various Council car parks and in particular Torquay Coach
Station. However there is increasing demand for facilities in town centres to enable coaches
to load and unload their passengers, given many long stay parking facilities are located out
of town. Currently many coaches are illegally parking on bus stops, which in turn is causing
delays and disruption to local bus services.

In addition to these provisions it is recommended that good relationships are established
and maintained between the council and the coach and tourism industries. This will
encourage responsible behaviour by operators and drivers as well as providing feedback on
any arising coach parking problems.

The parking strategy provides a balance between the provision and use of on-street and off-
street car parking. Each of these parking provisions has it’s role to play within the overall
parking stock in supporting the various activities that take place in Torbay.

The balance in the deployment of both on-street and off-street parking is generally
recognised as an effective tool in the management of traffic in and around town centres.

There is sufficient evidence to uphold the view that there is an adequate supply of parking
provided for residents, shoppers and visitors to the bay area. However, it is the mix in the
available parking stock that needs to be regularly assessed so as to ensure that the most
effective and efficient use is being made of these facilities.

In meeting this aim the Council is required to periodically review the operation of its parking
stock and as such has recently reviewed on-street parking within both Paignton and
Torquay town centres, with Brixham to follow.

The provision of adequate parking for coaches for both set-down and pick-up, together with
overnight layover is a vital element of the parking strategy. However, it is important to
recognise that this parking provision must meet a number of basic requirements:

e The facilities should be located away from residential areas to minimise disruption,
particularly during vehicle parking and start up activities.
Layover areas must be secure and provide adequate facilities for vehicle servicing

e Coach pick-up areas must be easily accessible to the main attractions in Torbay.
Pick-up and set-sown areas must be large enough for the vehicles that will use them
and must provide sufficient capacity to meet demand and to minimise disruption to
other traffic.

o Where practical, loading areas for coaches should be off-carriageway.

The review of coach parking within the bay area is included in the Devon and Torbay Local
Transport Plan 2011-2026 and members have been requested to provide comments in

respect of this review.
Page 86



Al.4 A report entitled ‘Torbay Coach Parking Review’ was presented to the members of the
Transport Working Party on the 16" February 2012 and, after due consideration, was
approved with the exception of the plans for Shedden Hill (see appendix 1), Torquay.
Members asked for more information to be provided with regard to the possible loss of
income due to replacing up to 50 car spaces with coach spaces.

Appendix 2 shows a graph of the occupancy levels for the Shedden Hill car park during the
months of June to September.

From studying the graph it can be seen that the car park only ran at maximum capacity (258
vehicles) for one day on 5" August. There were two other days when the car park held over
200 vehicles, recording totals of 239 (6" August) and 211 (17" August) vehicles
respectively.

Therefore if coach parking was introduced and the capacity of the car park lowered from
258 to 200 vehicle spaces, using the occupancy figures for 2011 income would have been
lost from 108 vehicles. Using the current parking charge of £8 for between 5 and 24 hours,
the maximum lost income is £864.

However, extra income would be generated from commercial coach parking charges which
currently range from £2 for up to 80 minutes to £10 for between 4 and 24 hours. It should be
noted that coaches receive an additional one hour free of charge to the time purchased.
Therefore the lost income created by providing this coach parking facility is thought to be
negligible.

A2. Risk assessment of preferred option
A2.1 Outline of significant key risks

A2.1.1 Whilst consultation has been undertaken with major stakeholders, it is possible that
when the alterations to the existing Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO) are advertised (both
on site and in the local media), these will attract objections from the members of the
public. Any such objections will then have to be referred back to a future meeting of the
Transport Working Party for consideration.

A2.1.1The removal of the height barrier will leave the car park vulnerable to travellers.
A2.2 Remaining risks

A2.2.1 By making the best use of the available car park space we will be able to reduce
congestion and therefore reduce the number of wasted journeys made by coach drivers
as they search for on-street parking spaces. If these changes to the existing Traffic
Regulation Orders (TRO) are not approved due to objections, congestion will continue
and wasted journeys may increase with the resultant rise in both traffic movements and
vehicle emissions.

A2.2.2 The occupancy of Shedden Hill Car Park appears to be very weather related and
numbers in the future may not always reflect historical figures.

A3. Other Options
Option 1

Itis recommended that members approve the Implementation of coach parking within Shedden Hill
car park.

Option 2
Page 87



Do not implement the introduction of coach parking within Shedden Hill car park.

A4. Summary of resource implications

A4.1 Advertising of the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders will be carried out by staff from within
the Residents and Visitor Services Business Unit using existing resources. Implementation
of the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders will be carried out by the Street Scene & Place
Group. Enforcement of the waiting restrictions will be provided by staff from within the
Residents & Visitor Services Business Unit. Implementation of the proposed coach parking
areas will be carried out by the Street Scene & Place Group.

A5.  What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

A5.1 None
A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 Consultation with Council Ward Members and the coach trade, in the form of Mr Alan. Has
being undertaken and positive feedback received.

A7. Arethere any implications for other Business Units?
A7.1 None.
Appendices

Appendix 1  Shows the location of the proposed coach facilities within the Shedden Hill car park.
Appendix 2 Shows a graph of the occupancy levels for the Shedden Hill car park during the
months of June to September 2011.

Documents available in members’ rooms
None.
Background Papers:

The following documents / files were used to compile this report:

Devon and Torbay Local Transport Plan 2011 - 2026

Torbay Parking Policy 2006 (version 3 — TMA).

Coaches and parking in and around Torbay, Councillor Ray Hill — November 2011
TWP Report - Coach Parking Review 16" February 2012

Page 88



Tennis Courls

>

ood Hotel

Morden H

Area to be allocated for
» coach parking in Shedden
‘I Hill Car Park.

Car Park Shedden Hall
Hotel

Herltage Hotel

s Shetter
Belgrave Hotel Y

1:1000 scale Shedden Hill Car Park
Torquay

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Conlro!lerma @ c8\9(:opyright.
Unauthorised repraduction Infringes crown copyright and may lead to prosacution or civill prd€eedings. Torbay Councll LAO79762




. Agenda Iltem 9

Wl

{

June-September

L

@

@

T

!

' Shedden H|t|0ccupancy2011 e R .

Maximum Capacity




Agenda Iltem 10

ORBAY
COUNCIL sy

Title: Torbay Parking Review (Pay and Display) — Consideration of
Objections to proposed Traffic Regulation Order
Public Agenda Item: Yes

Reason for Report to be Exempt:

Wards All Wards
Affected:

To:

Transport Working Party On: 29" March 2012

Key Decision: No Implemented

following legal
procedures.

Change to Yes Change to No
Budget: Policy

Framework:

Contact Officer: Richard Brown
Telephone: 207674
Y8 E.mail: Richard.brown@torbay.gov.uk

11

1.2

1.3

2.1

What we are trying to achieve and the impact on our customers

Improve the management of parking in areas of high demand through the use of
on-street pay and display to encourage turnover of parking.

Promote sustainable travel through the introduction of on-street pay and display
in areas of commuter parking.

Allow income from parking to be re-invested into frontline services.
Recommendation(s) for decision
That the following actions be progressed in the identified areas.

Lymington Road
Implement scheme as advertised but offer free parking on Sundays

Page 91



3.1

3.2

Magdalene Road
Implement scheme as advertised but offer free parking on Sundays

Babbacombe Road
Implement scheme as advertised

Newton Road
Defer scheme until the Autumn to ensure the review of Shiphay CPZ has been
completed

Sands Road
Implement scheme as advertised

Steartfield Road
Implement scheme as advertised

Adelphi Road
Implement scheme as advertised

Key points and reasons for recommendations

Following a meeting of the Full Council on the 315t October 2011 Members decided
to implement a number of new on street pay and display locations subject to the
necessary statutory consultation with the public, these locations, revised income,
capital costs and tariffs are included in appendix 2.

In light of the response received from the statutory consultation, some amendments
to the proposal approved by Full Council are recommended.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to the supporting
information attached.

Richard Brown
Service Manager — Community, Leisure and Transport

Page 92



Supporting information

Al.

Al1l

Al.2

Al.3

Al4

Al.5

A2.

A2.1

A2.2

Introduction and history

The Council needs to respond boldly to the Coalition Government’s plans and
the state of public finances that became evident through the second half of
2010. As a result of this the Council established the Productivity Improvement
Programme (PIP) in October 2010. PIP included the following three projects:
1. Torbay Council Design (currently on hold); 2. Procurement; and 3 Revenue
Income and other associated efficiency programmes.

A collaborative approach was used to identify and develop income generating
opportunities working closely with lead officers from across the Council. As a
result of the initial proposals officers identified potential locations of high
demand or long stay commuter parking.

An initial open Public Meeting of the Transport Working Party was held on

5t September 2011 to consider the proposals included in the parking
opportunities originally included within the PIP Project. Following the meeting
further consultations took place with town traders, local groups and Community
Partnerships in the areas affected specifically by the introduction of more
parking meters.

The initial on street parking meters proposals specifically considered a number
of new locations which included shopping areas, commuter zones and seafront
parking sites. As a result of the extensive consultation a number of proposed
locations were withdrawn completely, replaced by alternatives amended, or
deferred for further investigation following a meeting of the Transport Working
Party on the 18™ October 2011.

The key changes in view of the consultation are as follows:

e Secondary shopping areas -These areas were shown to be already suffering
in the current economic climate and could not sustain parking meters

e High investment requirements — some areas required expensive
infrastructure improvements which would not be justified against the level
income expected and were withdrawn

e Residential areas — some areas were adjusted or withdrawn as these were
considered mostly residential zones

e Wider parking reviews - required in some instances where there was conflict
between the needs of different groups within an area or additional works to
be costed

The recommendations in this report reflect the proposals put forward by the
Transport Working Party and after further consultation with the local traders and
businesses, the community partnerships affected and other interested groups.
Risk assessment of preferred option

Outline of significant key risks

The public are aware of the plans to extend on street pay and display locations
which have generated many objections to the schemes — these have been

Page 93



A2.2

included in determining these proposals which have been assessed along with
other budget pressures.

Remaining risks

A2.2.1The lead time for implementing the new on street pay and display locations is

A3.

A3.1

A4.

A4.1

subject to a 12 week order time for parking equipment and installation.
Other Options
The following options have been considered for each area identified:-

Lymington Road

1. Implement scheme as advertised
2. Do not implement advertised scheme
3. Implement scheme as advertised but offer free parking on Sundays

Magdalene Road

1. Implement scheme as advertised
2. Do not implement advertised scheme
3. Implement scheme as advertised but offer free parking on Sundays

Babbacombe Road
1. Implement scheme as advertised
2. Do not implement advertised scheme

Newton Road

1. Implement scheme as advertised

2. Do not implement advertised scheme

3. Defer scheme until the Autumn until CPZ review is completed
Sands Road

1. Implement scheme as advertised

2. Do not implement advertised scheme

Steartfield Road

1. Implement scheme as advertised

2. Do not implement advertised scheme
Adelphi Road

1. Implement scheme as advertised

2. Do not implement advertised scheme

Summary of resource implications

In order to implement the new on street pay and display locations additional
resources will be required from the Business Services Business Unit and the
Residents and Visitors Services Business Unit. A sum of £6,000 has been
allowed for to back fill any current posts involved with the implementation of the
new areas.

Page 94



A5.

A5.1

AG.

A6.1

AT.

A7.1

What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

An initial overview equality impact assessment (EIA) for the overall project has
been completed.

Consultation and Customer Focus

Extensive consultation has taken place by officers and members of the
Transport Working Party. This process has included an open meeting on 5™
September 2011, 18" October 2011 and 5" January 2012 for all interested
members of the public to attend including verbal representations from
community leaders and businesses. There has also been consultation with a
local traders group and the following Community Partnerships:

e Shiphay and the Willows Community Partnership
Torquay Town Centre Community Partnership
Torre and Upton Community Partnership
Preston Community Partnership
St Marychurch and District Community Partnership
Wellswood and Torwood Community Partnership
Ellacombe Community Partnership
Paignton Community Partnership

In addition specific location related consultation has taken place with Upton Park
Friends Group and Torquay Museum.

Verbal and written declarations from the public have been received including two
formal petitions both relating to the on-street parking proposals.

The Transport Working Party has considered all representations received prior
to making the recommendations in this report

A summary of the feedback is outline below and within Appendix 1.

Are there any implications for other Business Units?

Commercial Services Business Unit and Procurement will be required to assist
with the implementation of the new on street pay and display areas.

Appendices
Appendix 1 Summary of objections
Appendix 2 Update Scheme Summary

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

None

Page 95



Agenda Item 10
Appendix 1

Objections received from advertising proposed Traffic Regulation

Orders in February 2012

Torguay Summary

Road Number of

Objections

Objector

Comments from Objectors

Lymington Road 8

Bowils Club,
Commuters and
Church

Members of Bowls Club concerned
parking charges will compromise
their club

One Member however states that
the lower parking charges will
encourage too many commuters and
spaces will be lost, also that pay and
display should be extended to
Trematon Ave to create an improved
turnover of spaces and the tariff to
match the same as everywhere else
affectively deterring commuters from
the area.

Magdalene Road 8

Bowls Club,

elderly resident with
no off street parking
and Bowls Club

Provide a residents parking space
and permit to elderly resident with no
off street parking.

Members of Bowls Club concerned
parking charges will compromise
their club

One person however states that the
lower parking charges will
encourage too many commuters and
spaces will be lost, also that pay and
display should be extended to
Trematon Ave to create an improved
turnover of spaces

Babbacombe Road 1

Resident

Requesting area is kept as it is as
they do not feel its fair to be charged
to park and charging for parking
damages trade

Newton Road 2

Resident and NHS
Hospital Employee

Concern as to where a motor home
can be parked without a charge
being applied.

NHS do not feel it is fair staff should
be charged to park in this area.

Page 96




Paignton Summary

Road Number of Objector Comments from Objectors
Objections
Sands Road 1 Trader Requesting areas are still kept free
for shoppers. Objected also to
Steartfield and Adelphi Road.
Steartfield Road 1 Trader As Above
Adelphi Road 2 Trader As Above

Hotel owners

Hotel owner is concerned pay and
display parking will devalue their
business and the current situation
should stay as it is. If the scheme
goes ahead more spaces should be
for the businesses only and permit
parking only

Page 97




On Street Parking

Torquay

Old Newton Road

Lymington Road

Magdalene Road

Babbacombe Road

Pimlico

On Street Parking

Paignton

Sands Road

Adelphi Road

Steartfield Road

Based on current 2011

tariff

2. Commuter (New
Rate)

Maximum 4 hours stay

4 hours £2.00

3. Standard

10 Mins - 20p
30 Mins - 60p
1 Hour - £1.00
2 Hours - £2.00

Agenda Item 10
Appendix 2

APPENDIX 2 Updated Scheme Summary

Location
Between Rougemont Ave & Orchard
Way

Jct. Trematon Ave to Sunbury Hill

Jct Trematon Ave

Between Torwood Gardens Road &
Braddons Hill Road East

Outside Madrepore Place

Location

O/S Queen's Park
Between Adelphi Lane & Queens
Road

South Side

Esplanade Road to Leighon Road

2a (Commuter on street permits)

Quarter £75
Six months £135
Annual £250

3a. Standard (4 hours)

10 Mins — 20p
30 Mins — 60p
1 Hour - £1.00
2 Hours - £2.00
3 Hours - £3.00
4 Hours - £4.00

Page 98

Length

250m

220m S &N

93m

160m

28m

Length

38m North

41m South
110m

72m

Spaces

45

40

17

29

Spaces

12

12

Tariff

2/2a

Tariff

3

3

3a

Machines

Machines



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of last meeting 16th February 2012
	5 St Michaels Traffic Action Zone - Consideration of Objections to Proposed Traffic Regulation Order
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3

	6 Windy Corner - Proposed Junction Improvement
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4

	8 Ebdon Way, Torquay - Objection to the proposed One Way Order
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	9 Coach Parking Review - Shedden Hill Car Park Update
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	10 Torbay Parking Review (Pay and Display) - Consideration of Objections to proposed Traffic Regulation Order
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2




